
VALLEY CENTER 

FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' REGULAR MEETING 
"with Board Member Telephonic Access" 

VCMWD Board Room-with Live Stream to 
VCFPD Facebook Pa·ge for COVID-19 Prevention 

Public Comment Call-in:1-774-220-4000 
Conference ID 859-7399 

Thursday - May 21, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. 



 

 
 

Valley Center Fire Protection District Board of Directors 
                          REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

“with Board Member Telephonic Access” 
May 21, 2020 / 6:00 p.m. 

 
Valley Center Municipal Water District Board Room  

with Live Stream to VCFPD Facebook Page 
For COVID-19 Prevention 

29300 Valley Center Rd Valley Center, CA 92082  
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  

2. ROLL CALL  

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

4. PUBLIC COMMENT – Call in 1-774-220-4000 - Conference ID 859-7399 
Any member of the Public may speak on any matter that is not on the Agenda. However, under State 
law, no decisions or actions can be taken and any such matters will be referred to the next meeting.  

5. PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS  
    None 

 
6. CONSENT CALENDAR  
 
All items listed on the Consent Calendar listed as Consent Items are considered routine and will be 
enacted in one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items prior to the Board action on 
the motion, unless members of the Board, Staff or public request specific items be removed from the 
Consent Calendar from the Board Agenda for discussion.  

A. Approve Regular Board Meeting Minutes on April 16, 2020 and Board Finance Committee 
Meeting on May 13, 2020 

Standing Item – Review and Approve   
B. Treasurer’s Report – April 2020  

Standing Item – Review and Approve  
C. Proposal to adopt Ordinance 57 in the form and content as attached hereto as Exhibit A 

regarding Fire Service Availability and Standby Cost of Living Increase.  
Review and Approve   

D. Proposal to adopt Resolution 2020-18 in the form and content as attached hereto as Exhibit B  
regarding Community Facility District 2000-01 annual increase.   
               Review and Approve   

E. Proposal to adopt Resolution NO 2020-20 on Intention to Annex Territory (Sun Rocks Dr.) to 
CFD 2008-1 in the form and content attached hereto as Exhibit C.                           
                      Review and Approve 

 
7.  STAFF REPORTS  

A.  Fire Chief’s Report  
B.  Operations Division Report  
C.  Community Risk Reduction Division Report  
D.  Valley Center Firefighters Association Report   

 
8.  OLD BUSINESS 
    None 



 

 
9.  NEW BUSINESS 

    A. Public Hearing for Transition from at Large to By-Division – Counsel to Advise on Suspension of 
      At-Large Districting. 
 
    B. Public Hearings on Petition for Annexation of Territory to CFD 2008-01 and related matters,      
       proposal to adopt Resolution NO. 2020-19 (Old Rd.), in the form and content as attached hereto. 
 

C. First Reading of the FY 2021 Budget. 
 

D. Formally Recognize the Valley Center Firefighters Association IAFF Local 5187 as an Employee 
Group. 
 

E. Chief’s Staff Report: Squad and 4/0 Engine Deployment Options 
 
10.  CLOSED SESSION  
 
     Employee Negotiations and Contract Service Negotiations 

54957.7. Announcement prior to Closed Session: 
(a) Prior to holding any closed session, the legislative body of the local agency shall 

disclose, in an open meeting, the item or items to be discussed in the closed session.  The 
disclosure may take the form of a reference to the item or items as they are listed by number or 
letter on the agenda.  In the closed session, the legislative body may consider only those 
matters covered in its statement.  Nothing in this section shall require or authorize a disclosure 
of information prohibited by state or federal law. 

(b) After any closed session, the legislative body shall reconvene into open session prior 
to adjournment and shall make any disclosures required by Section 54957.1 of action taken in 
the closed session. 

(c) The announcements required to be made in open session pursuant to this section 
may be made at the location announced in the agenda for the closed session, as long as the 
public is allowed to be present at that location for the purpose of hearing the announcements.     

 
11.  ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS  
 
12.  BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMENTS 
 
13.  ADJOURNMENT  
 
 
Upon request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with disabilities, as 
required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Any person with a disability who requires a 
modification or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting should direct such request to the Board Secretary at 
(760) 751-7600, at least 48 hours before the meeting, if possible. 
 
 

NEXT REGULAR MEETING 
June 18, 2020 



CONSENT CALENDAR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' PACKET 

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 



Minutes 
Of A Special Meeting 

Of the Board of Directors of 
Valley Center Fire Protection District 

April 16, 2020 / 6:00 p.m. 

Valley Center Municipal Water District Board Room 
with Live Stream to VCFPD Facebook P~e 

For COVID-19 Prevention 
29300 Valley Center Rd 
Valley Center, CA 92082 

1. Call to Order at 6:00 p.m. 

2. Roll Call: 
Phil Bell-Present 
Steve Hutchison-Present 
Jim Wold-Present 
Charlotte Seaborne-Present----phone in 
Mike O'Connor-Present -~~-i'P4-

3. Pledge of Allegiance - led by Chi~t'~apie, 

4. Public Comment-1'fl perSM or by c~.n';.n -~g,re 

5. Proclamations atJ(f Presentations - No 

6. Consent Cale~~- UpoA'motiQQ.made a~d\seconded, and a roll call vote, the consent 
calendar, contai"'"g,-the! m}ffl:rtes_f[omtt,e. ~rch 16, 2020 Special Board meeting, the 
Boarfl Filfflne.e Co~it~e Meeting on~l'fl 8, 2020, the March 2020 Treasurer's Report, 
,ahd,R-esoltffiQn' 2020-~~ cuJ Intention to Annex Territory (Old Rd) was unanimously 
a,~roved by t~ 8'lard. 

7. ~t~ Reports 

A. ~ll~Y- Center Para111edic Services EOA: Mercy Medical Report by Chief Napier. 
Mer'Cq' Was awarti~ the USA North Inland contract for ambulance service. 

B. Fire ~efs Rept;>rt - Chief Napier presented the month's activities, with an update 
on the CQVID7f9 pandemic. 

C. Operations'fJlvision Report - was also presented by Chief Napier. 
D. Community Risk Reduction Division Report was included in the Board Packet. 
E. Valley Center Firefighters Association Report- No activity update was given. 

8. Old Business - None 

1 



Valley Center Fire Protection District Board of Directors - Special Meeting Minutes 
April 16, 2020 

9. New Business 

A. Public Hearing #2 of 4 to Receive Public Comments on Transition From At Large to 
By-Division Elections Under the California Voting Rights Act. Director Bell opened the 
Public Hearing and with no public comment, closed the Public Hearing. 

B. The Board held a public hearing on annexation petitions into CFD 2008-1. After the 
hearing, upon motion duly made and seconded, the Board unanimously adopted 
Resolution NO. 2020-11 (Woods Valley Ct), Resolution NO 2020-12 (Ridge Ranch 
Ct), Resolution NO. 2020-13 (Rim of the Valley), Resolutioo'~O. 2020-14 (Burnt 
Mountain) and Resolution NO. 2020-15 (Woods Valley Ct 4)~ 

C. A proposal was made to adopt Resolution 2020-17<10 ~ove the Valley Center Fire 
Protection District Employer-Employee Relation•"'~olu~n: Upon motion duly made 
and seconded and upon a vote taken, Resoli.ni'@J;i '2020-17, m the form and content 
as shown, was unanimously adopted by t Bpard. 

D. The Board held a discussion regardi~ apding an ambulance to the~stem and 
temporarily removing the squad from''S@roice. An ap1i~ committee of~r~ident Bell, 
Director Wold and Chief Napier was for~ctto look ipfo the physical impact of a 
second ambulance and the impact of that OQ the qHdget. Chief Napier would also like 
to meet with President Bel n · Association ~stGlent Duncan regarding the impact 
on personnel. 

10. Closed Session - None 

11. Announcement of/Clpse(il Session A~id 

12. Board of Diµfot(;Yrs Commerilts 
Director O'C n~r has conte~ns_ about R~cifiln shutting down ambulance service. 
Director Wold u'ld like1o i:rutet ~Pres e)lt Bell to talk about the pros and cons of 
keepi~ taoth rigsiQ S'eTV~. 
rnfegor: Se_ab@me l~d·the improvemenl" in turnout times. 

~ir;e-ctor Bell ~nked D~btor Seaborne for the Excel sheet with budget information and 
thank you to Ju · for the i~ Stream, we really appreciate it. 

13. Ai=lle,urnment - 7:45,p.m. 

NEXT REGULAR MEETING: 
May 21 , 2020 

2 



Resolution 2020-11 

CFD 2008-1- Public Hearing 

Property APN: 189-094-29-00 

Property Address - 13833 Woods Valley Ct 

Acreage: .99 

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
Administrative Office & Fire Prevention Bureau 

28234 Lilac Road 
Valley Center, CA 92082 

Tel: 760-751-7600 Fax: 760-749-3892 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-11 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the annexation of described territory.t6 t)te Community 
Facilities District 2008-01 (the"CFD") was submitted tcrti vote by the landowners 
of the real property located within the jurisdictiona!_bb9~~es of the CFD on 
March 19, 2020; and 

WHEREAS, one (1) vote (1 vote per-t:i~) was cast by a"Rr&per mail ballot 
in favor of the levy of special taxes withi'11~clescribed territory oN:f:i'Gi,CFD; and 

WHEREAS, a sufficient-number of v~'a.were,:cast in favor of levying 
special taxes within the CFD; · 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE i'(R,ESQJ!;~p thal.._ _ 
The results of the election as suffic~i!lt to lew"special~)(~s within the CFD are 
hereby certified. · · 

PASSED,A~PROVEq, ~ND Aopi>TED by the Board of Directors of the 
Valley Ce~ter F~ ~l?te~ion,.biiltrict, at ~regularly scheduled Board Meeting 
thereof, this 16th d~Ai;inl,L'O?Q".~~Qan~us vote. 

Jim WGl,ct'
Secretary, 

Fire StaUon #72 
28234 Lilac Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 

Fire Station #73 
28205 N. Lake Wohlford Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 



Resolution 2020-12 

CFD 2008-1- Public Hearing 

Property APN : 189-121-21-00 

Property Address - 14195 Ridge Ranch Ct 

Acreage: 9.65 

VALLEY CENTER ARE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
Administrative Office & Fire Prevention Bureau 

28234 Lilac Road 
Valley Center, CA 92082 

Tel: 760-751-7600 Fax: 760-749-3892 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-12 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the annexation of described territory,tti tJ,re Community 
Facilities District 2008-01 (the"CFO") was submitted to;a '(Ote by the landowners 
of the real property located within the jurisdictional,bbum1_anes of the CFO on 
March 19, 2020; and ' 

WHEREAS, ten (10) votes (1 vote ASf ~re) were cast by~ proper mail 
ballot in favor of the levy of special taxei,;~n the de~bed territQry.of the 
CFO; and 

WHEREAS, a sufficient-n,,lffllper of votea.we.,re cast in favor of levying 
special taxes within the CFO; · 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lf'$ESOL'\lEIHh!lt: , 
The results of the elec,ikffl'as.suffici~·to levy•s~l'al--talCes within the CFO are 
hereby certified. 

PASSED';,AP-PROVE!), /.ND AD~PTED by the Board of Directors of the 
Valley Center Fire'~ratecti0h Qlsfflct,-at.a ~ularly scheduled Board Meeting 
thereof, tl:lis-'!<i-th _dayApii!, .~020 bya UJ'.!!l~ir'nous vote. 

Jim Wold 
Secretary 

Fire Station #72 
28234 Lilac Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 

Fire Station #73 
28205 N. Lake Wohfford Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 



Resolution 2020-13 

CFD 2008-1- Public Hearing 

Property APN: 133-301-34-00 

Property Address - 15625 Rim of the Valley 

Acreage: 5.02 

VALLEY CENTER Fl E PROTECTION DISTRICT 
Administrative Office & Fire Prevention Bureau 

28234 Lilac Road 
Valley Center, CA 92082 

Tel: 760-751-7600 Fax: 760-749-3892 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-13 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the annexation of described territory.t61'1e Community 
Facilities District 2008-01 (the"CFD") was submitted t11"'a vote by the landowners 
of the real property located within the jurisdictional .b6~~s of the CFD on 
March 19, 2020; and ' 

WHEREAS, six (6) votes (1 vote per4.iqe) were cast by a-;proper mail 
ballot in favor of the levy of special taxe~-ii, the de!!Cribed te~ry,.9f the 
CFD;and ' 

WHEREAS, a sufficient-ri11mper of votes<were cast in favor of levying 
special taxes within the CFD; ' 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT~;OtW:~;:' · . ,· 
The results of the electiElff'as,. suffici¥\o ,ieVJ·s~b,lies within the CFD are 
hereby certified. 

PASSED;·-1,,~PROVED, ~ND AD~TED by the Board of Directors of the 
Valley Center Fire ~~tectillfl D@l'l~t a ·l\E!gular1y scheduled Board Meeting 
thereof, Ible 1-£~ _day~l'll. ~020tfya.tl(!~i;'imlous vote. 

Jim Wold 
Secretary 

Fire Station #72 
28234 LIiac Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 

Fire Station #73 
28205 N, Lake Wohnord Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 



Resolution 2020-14 

CFO 2008-1- Public Hearing 

Property APN: 186-062-16-00 

Property Address - 27674 Burnt Mountain Rd. 

Acreage: 4.34 

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
Administrative Office & Fire Prevention Bureau 

28234 Lilac Road 
Valley Center, CA 92082 

Tel: 760-751-7600 Fax: 760-749-3892 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-14 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the annexation of described territory,te ~e Community 
Facilities District 2008-01 (the"CFD") was submitted 1a'a vote by the landowners 
of the real property located within the jurisdictional)lb4fld_anes of the CFO on 
March 19, 2020; and ' 

WHEREAS, ftve (5) votes (1 vote p~/ac,re) were cast by~ j)c:pper mail 
ballot in favor of the levy of special taxe~,witffin the described territ'Qry c:>f the 
CFO; and . . 

WHEREAS, a sufflcient-n)Mllper of voteawere cast In favor of levying 
special taxes within the CFO; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT'filESOL'\',Ebthl;lt: 
The results of the elec,titffl'as,sufflci~t'to lev.y,SJ>eef8l taxes within the CFO are 
hereby certified. 

PASSECJ,-Jl,PPROVEJ), ~ND AD~P.TED by the Board of Directors of the 
Valley Center Fire'R,~ectilm P.!_sfi'lci,at_a )\egularly scheduled Board Meeting 
thereof, tbie·tS-111 day~HI, ~20 by-a.u(l_~i'limous vote. 

Jim Wold 
Secretary 

Fire Station #72 
28234 Lilac Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 

Fire Station #73 
28205 N. Lake Wohttoro Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 



Resolution 2020-15 

CFD 2008-1- Public Hearing 

Property APN: 189-094-36-00 

Property Address - 13808 Woods Valley Ct 

Acreage: .9 

• 
VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

Administrative Office & Fire Prevention Bureau 
28234 Lilac Road 

Valley Center. CA 92082 
Tel: 760-751-7600 Fax: 760-749-3892 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-15 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the annexation of described territory16'°~ Community 
Facilities District 2008-01 (the"CFD") was submitted to?'a vote by the landowners 
of the real property located within the jurisdictional !;rol,jf'l(~s of the CFD on 
March 19, 2020; and 

WHEREAS, one (1) vote (1 vote per,ticre) was cast by a'f?r&per mail ballot 
in favor of the levy of special taxes withi~~tlescribe~ territory <>N.b8'CFD; and 

WHEREAS, a sufficient-number of vb\e~w.e're/cast in favor of levying 
special taxes within the CFD; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE iT R~t:~ED thali.. 
The results of the election as suffic~/\t to lew 'spec;:ial ~~~s within the CFD are 
hereby certified. · 

PASSED,A~PROVED., AND ADpPTED by the Board of Directors of the 
Valley Center F~ Protection..bifatrict, at i';l'egular1y scheduled Board Meeting 
thereof, this 16th d~ A(;!ril,20?Q'_Qt·a.unan{~us vote. 

Jim Walcf 
Secretary. 

,_ - :•· 

Fire Station #72 
28234 LIiac Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 

Fire Station #73 
28205 N. lake WohWord Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 



Resolution 2020-16 

CFD 2008-1- Annexation 

Property APN: 186-230-18-00 

Property Address - 13661 Old Rd. 

Acreage: .99 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-16 
A RESOLUTION OF INTENTION 

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
TO ANNEX TERRITORY TO COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2008·1 

AND TO AUTHORIZE THE LEVY OF SPECIAL TAXES THEREIN 

WHEREAS, under the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, -',amended (the "Act"), 
Chapter 2.5 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5, commencing at sectioit5~11 of the California 
Government Code, the Board of Directors (the "Board") of the vadey Center Fire Protection District 
(the "District") has conducted proceedings to establish Comrrulh~chities District No. 2008-1 
(the "CFO"), and ' . 

WHEREAS, the Board is the legislative body for the C,O prid is empowere~th the authority to 
annex territory to the CFO and now desires to unde"8~e'proceedings to anne~~ory to the 
CFD, and , . 

' . ''V' 
WHEREAS, a petition requesting institution proceed'il,g1ho Blil'ne)l·lerritory to Community Facilities 
District No.2008-1 District has been re~ .. ed from land~ifi~,<iwning not less that 10% of the 
proposed land to be annexed to the C~,,.ilAd. , 

WHEREAS, the petition dated March 31,'1~cim111Jieen found'IQ ~et the requirements of 
Government Code section 53319, and ., ~ · 

WHEREAS, this Bo~rd, vj5_ · !:Sh(ed indi=· · ?c,fintere~ the owner of the areas of land 
proposed to be annex ~the C i¼>w desi . lo proceed with the annexation to the CFO in 
order to finance the 1,nce of the ~ of ce . •'Q,ublic services and facilities necessary or 
incident to develop~t,ip the CSD. \ , 

NOW, :HE8E;FOR_~. BE'lt8ES9LVED-l,y.~~i'd of Directors of the Valley Center Fire 
Protect1ow-Oistr:l,c;t .a1Mollows;. ·-

I .~ ~- ·, ·, 

1. T~ ~ard hereby fil14s'&[ld ~-l'rnines that public convenience and necessity require that 
territ°'¥be. added to the ~°'~e fo ecl,!!nd that the Board is authorized to conduct proceedings 
for the ~riexation of territofX ~ the C , pursuant to the Act. 

' 2. The name'<{lhe existing FQ is "Community Facilities District No. 2008-1." 

3. The territory in~Jtl' tt:,e· existing CFO is as shown on the map thereof filed in Book 42 of 
Maps of Assessme~~nd_Community Facilities Districts at Page 27 in the office of the County 
Recorder, County of San'Diego, State of California to which map reference is hereby made for 
further particulars. The territory now proposed to be annexed to the CFO is as shown on 
Annexation Map No.2 to the CFD on file with the Clerk of the Board, the boundaries of which 
territory are hereby preliminarily approved and which map is incorporated in full herein by 
reference. The Clerk of the Board is hereby directed to record, or cause to be recorded, said map 
showing the territory to be annexed to the CFO in the office of the County Recorder of the County 
of San Diego within fifteen days of the date of adoption of this Resolution. 

1 of 3 



4. The types of services financed by the CFO and pursuant to the Act consist of those services 
(the "Services") described in Exhibit A to Resolution 2008-09, adopted by the Board on May 29, 
2008 (the "Resolution of Formation"). It is presently intended that the Services will be shared, 
without preference or priority, by the existing territory in the CFO and the territory proposed to be 
annexed to the CFO. 

5. Except to the extent that the funds are otherwise available to the CFO to pay for the Services, a 
special tax sufficient to pay the costs thereof is intended to be levied annually within the CFO and 
collected in the same manner and at the same time as ordinary ad val~m property taxes. The 
proposed rate and method of apportionment of the special tax am~),arcels of real property 
within the CFO, as now in existence and following the annexation . ed herein, in sufficient 
detail to allow each landowner within the territory proposed to b~. '. ed to the CFD to estimate 
the maximum amount such owner will have to pay are described in ~ .in Exhibit A attached to 
the Resolution of Formation, which by this reference is in r6f}llted h 

6. The Board shall hold a public hearing (the "Heirin ll!"' the annexation clt~tory to the CFO 
and the proposed Rate and Method of Apportionm at6 p.m., or as soon th~r as 
practicable, on May 21, 2020, at the Valley Cent Municipal Wat~ District, at 2~Valley 
Center Road, Valley Center, California. At the hea , the~wtl consider and'¥!Y 
determine whether the public interest, convenience ~be . require the annexation of 
territory to the CFO. Should the Board Fne to an~ , ry to the CFO, a special election 
will be held to authorize the levy of the · tax in aca)f"djariil;:e with the procedures contained in 
Government Code section 53326. If he~ ~sed votin ure at the election is 
expected to be a landowner vote with eaa~~n r:IIM f reco s f the close of the Hearing 
having one vote for each acre of land or n the otl6ad w~),e territory to be annexed to 
the CFO. Ballots for the SIM!ciat-election ma~ dis . llbYMail or by personal service. At the 
time and place set forth *ljefaor 1fta. Hearing blferesteci ,,.i'on, including all persons owning 
lands or registered to •!IVithin t frt proposed '£Rf. may appear and be heard. 

7. The District may t advanc qt funds or in-kind from any source, including, but not 
limited to, private pers~ pri ~r an".9!1thorized purpose, including, but not limited 
to, paying ~t incu~ ·Drsiri~~xation of territory to the CFO. The District 
may ente~#)-~me~ the person or entity advancing the funds or work-in-kind, to 
repay 1"f ~e' port~ike fu~ tldvanced, or to reimburse the person or entity for the value, or 
cos~hever is less, l\e wo kind, as determined by this Board, with or without interest. 

8. The ~ · Secretary is ieby dirm'ed to cause notice of the public hearing to be given by 
publicatio~~time in a neM"per published in the area of the CFD. The publication shall be 
completed a~ seven da.Js ~afore the date of the public hearing in Section 6. The Secretary 
shall also cause~dlice of ti$ .~aring to be given to each property owner within the CFO by first 
class mail, postag~plfid,)o each such owner's addresses as it appears on the most recent tax 
records of the Distri · a otherwise known to the Secretary to be correct. Such malled notice 
shall be completed not ss than fifteen days before the date of the public hearing. Each of the 
notices shall be substantially in the form specified in section 53322 of the Act, with the form 
summarizing the provisions hereof hereby specifically approved. 

9. Except as may otherwise be provided by law or by the rate and method of apportionment of the 
special tax for the CFD, all lands owned by any public entity, including the United States, the State 
of California and/or the District, or any departments or political subdivisions thereof, shall be 
omitted from the levy of the Special Tax to be made to cover the costs and expenses of the 
Services and the CFO. In the event that a portion of lhe property within the CFO shall become for 

2 of 3 

any reason exempt, wholly or in part, from the levy of the special tax, this Board will, on behalf of 
the CFO, increase the levy to the extent necessary upon the remaining property within the CFD 
that is not exempt in order to yield the required revenues to pay for the Services and other annual 
expenses of the CFO, if any, subject to the provisions of the rate and method of apportionment of 
the special tax. 

10. The officers, employees and agents of the District are hereby authorized and directed to do 
any and all things and to execute and deliver any and all documents which they may deem 
necessary or advisable in order to carry out, give effect to and comply w:"th the terms and intent of 
this resolution. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Valle 
the 16th day of April, 2020 by the following vote: 

Ayes: 
Noes: 
Absent: 
Abstain: 

ATTEST: 

President, Board of Directors 

3 of 3 



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-1 7 

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE RELATIONS RESOLUTION 

Article I -- General Provisions 

Sec. 1.01 Statement of Purpose: 
;,;.',.._ 

This Resolution implements Chapter 10, Division 4, Title 1 ot!Ji;e ~vemment Code of the State of California 
(Sections 3500 el seq.) captioned "Meyers-Milias-Brown A9t'?;p!MMB1M3 (Local Public Employee . 
Organizations)," by providing orderly procedures for :: :· inis~tion ~fl:lnployer-~ployee relations 
between the District and its employee organization, V enter Firefight~s ~ssoc1ation, IAFF Local 5187. 
Nothing contained herein, however, shall be deemed ede the provis~o?5.;y~ s!ate law, the Distr:ict 
charters ordinances resolutions and rules which estab _ d regul~t.e.the CIVIi s~ce system, or which 
provide°for other m~thods of administering ~ployci:-«:'11Pl~F. r~lffirts. This Resol~ii?n is intended, instead, 
to strengthen civil service and other method{ ()f J¥1~rustei:ing~~J0-yer-employee relations through the 
establishment of uniform and orderly methoi:l,i,of~conunun1catl~~1?.i:tween employees, the employee 
organization and the District. '. ' . . , '"'r . 

,, . .. .. , . . ~ 

It is the purpose ofthis Resol~~.- ~:pr,f?.vide pro~d~ fOf~~~ ~ci~~nferring in good faith with_ the 
Recognized Employee Org . _, _ n, V:~lex Center~ir,~fJ.~!er s A11,~0c1ation, IAFF Local 5187 regardmg 
matters that directly and si&hi!i~tly a~C\~~d pri~~9'.:i'Iivolve the wages, hours and other terms and 
conditions of employment of enwf9yees /\ij,prop_ na~e \!~ts and that are not preempted br federal _or state law, 
or the District Ch~c;r, . '!'he D . . . I:~~,.~wrecl {Q reet_ and confer over the ment, necessity or 
organization of !Jl.lY. ~¢.>ice.pr. ~ctlVl ... _ oosb~J,~ ~r i:~ecutive order. 

Nothing contauiict in this R~ilitj~n sh:fi'ii_e~nsm:;ho ~estrict any legal or inheren~ exclus~vc ~strict rights 
with respect to niilfters of general 1C!ii~lative·~ ::m.ill1agerial policy. U~ess speci~~ly m conflict with ~y . 
Memormdum ofUh4~~anding, the ~~ctr~~ al~ ~ana~~ent_nghts! which mc!ude, bu! are not hm1ted 
to: The sole and exclusive.right to det~ne the District s m1ss1on, mcluding that of its constituent 
departments, commissions; ,~d boards;.: tlle sole and exclusive_ right to direct the affairs of,_ m~age, and . 
maintain the efficiency of tlieJ)i~trict, i:o _ set standards of service; and to control the orgaruzatlon and operation 
of the District. The District alsb j:Jas'J~e sole and exclusive right to take any actions which the District deems 
desirable to conduct its affairs, including, but not limited to, determining the procedures and standards of 
selection for employment, directing its work force (including scheduling and assigning work and overtime), 
hiring, firing, discharges, promotions, demotions, transfers, taking disciplinary action, determining the methods, 
means and personnel by which District operations are to be conducted, relieving employees from duty because 
of budgetary considerations, lack of work, or other lawful reasons, subcontracting, maintaining discipline and 
efficiency of employees, determining the content of job classifica~ons, _taking al! necess~ actions to carry out 
its mission in emergencies, and exercising complete control and discretion over its organization and the 
technology of performing its work consistent with the provisions of this Resolution and the MMBA. The 
foregoing is meant to be descriptive of the District rights, and not exhaustive, 

Sec. 1.02. Deflnitions: 

As used in this Resolution, the following terms shall have the meanings indicated: 

a. "Appropriate unit" means a unit of employee classes or positions, established pursuant to Article II of this 
Resolution. 

b. "District" means the Valley Center Fire Protection District, and, where appropriate herein, refers to the 
Fire Protection District Board of Directors or any duly authorized District representative as herein defined. 

c. "Confidential Employee" means an employee who, in the course.of his or her duties, has access to 
confidential information relating to the District's administration of \llllployer-ernployee relations. ,, . --· 

:,) : 
d. "Consult/Consultation in Good Faith" means to meet an~ di$c~~jssues with all affected recognized 
employee organizations, in good faith, for the purpose of ~s'ei)'ting adi\'o~Jaining views or advising of 
proposed actions in an effort to reach a consensus; and, i!i~linguished ffi;fm ~eeting and conferring in good 
faith regarding matters within the require(! scope of · · ion (as defin~p) California Government Code 
section 3504), does not involve an endeavor to reach g agreement, nor'fs:Rsubject to the impasse 
resolution procedures set forth in Article IV of this Resofµ~rn. _,,r/; .. 

, . ."\{:: . .. (:-~-~ ~:7· 
e. "Day or Shift'' means one calendar day\ifl.less expressly'sj~(eg'otherwise. . ' ~"'.'· •.';.~ . ...~ ~~. 

f, "Employee Relations Officer" means th~}~--cli.ief pr his/h~-~j:l)y authorized representative. 
~\- ~ , _. .. :i:, ' ' . - ~~ > .. 

g. "Exclusively Recognize<! ~i~@~Y!l.e Organiz\tion" m~~ ~ !'Illploy~e org~zation which has ~een 
formally acknowledged by fh~ District-aU~e sole et11.Plqy~-,orgamz~tion representing the employees m an 
appropriate representation ~t·1~term!11~{pursuant_ to;~cle II of this Resoluti~n, havin~ ~e exclu~ive right to 
meet and confer in good faith cQilc_enung _Jtt,11,tters within.cthe scope of representation perta1rung to wnt 
employees, and thereby,assuming't\l~ .wtresQ{itiding obligation of fairly representing such employees. Such 
recognition stao/s-Jµaj GJf~1~5hal~~¢ by aiibtl\'.er em,ptJy~ organization as set forth in Article II section 8. 

h. "Impass'~,;.means that ~~~es~t;\h(es of the Di~trict and a Recognized Employee Organi7.8tion have 
reached a point in-tbeir meeting anif:¢onferring in good faith where their differences on matters to be included 
in a Memorandum o'f:{;I~!lerstanding,' iui~or eon:&cining matt~ over which ~ey are required: to meet and 
confer, remain so substat'!till) and prolo\i~ that further meetmg and confernng would be futile. 

I. "Management Empl;yj~•;me~l~sion Chief, an employee having responsibility for formulating, 
administering or managing the lni~entation of District policies, procedures and programs. 

J. "Proof of Employee Support" means (1) an authorization card recently signed and personally dated by an 
employee, provided that the card has not been subsequently revoked in writing by the employee (2) a verified 
authorization petition or petitions recently signed and personally dated by an employee, or (3) employee dues 
deduction authorizations, using the payroll register for the period immediately prior to the date a petition is filed 
hereunder, except that dues deduction authorizations for more than one employee organization for the account 
of any one employee shall not be considered as proof of employee support for any employee organization. The 
only authorization which shall be considered as proof of employee support hereunder shall be the authorization 
last signed by an employee. The words "recently signed" shall mean within ninety (90) days prior to the filing 
of such proof of support. 

2 



k. "Supervisory Employee" means Fire Captain, any employee having authority, in the interest of the 
District, recommend to hire, transfer, suspend, lay off, recall, promote, discharge, assign, reward, or discipline 
other employees, or responsibly to direct them, or to adjust their grievances, or effectively to recommend such 
action if, in connection with the foregoing, the exercise of such authority is not of a merely routine or clerical 
nature, but requires the use of independent judgment. 

I. Terms not defined herein shall have the meanings as set forth in the MMBA. 

Article II - Representation Proceedings 
/ 

Sec. 2.01. Filing of Recognition Petition by Employee Organizatiott: 
4;,_;-c: 

An employee organization which seeks to be formally ackno'Y(~ged;/is the Exclusively Recognized Employee 
Organization representing the employees in an appropriate unit ~hall :tiie,a,petition with The Fire Chief 
containing the following information and documentationi ·: 

a. Name and address of the employee organizatiorl". 

b. Names and titles of its officers, and mjling addresses,. 

c. Names and telephone numbers of em~foyi,;-0r~tion representatives who are authorized to speak on 
behalf of the organization in any communicatil:ip.iwiih:\e.Pjstrict. 

' .,: ..... ,-
d. A statement that the employee ()tganization'~, as 09.¢ Qff~ ppmary purposes, the responsibility of 
representing employees in their emplo)'lllent relatio~wi_thlhe Distri~ 

e. A statement whether the ~ployee o~ganization l~;; chapter of, or affiliated directly or indirectly in any 
manner, with a locl(llrrc:gijJ.Dal, state, national orintematicicylil organization, and, if so, the name and address of 
each such other,.pfg!lrtizatioJ1;: ... . ' 

f. Certified tj)pies of the employee organization's constitution and bylaws. 

g. A designation of those persons, ·nPt exceeding two in number, and their addresses, and/or email addresses, 
to whom notice sent by·r~milar United $tates mail and/or email will be deemed sufficient notice on the 
employee organization for lll_l.Ylurposj! 

·1'•. 

h. A statement that the emplil'.Y-!'(l!~rganization has no restriction on membership based on race, color, 
religion, creed, sex, national origiri'. age, marital status, sexual orientation, mental or physical disability, medical 
condition, military or veteran status, gender identity or expression, genetic information, or any other legally
protected classification. 

i. The job classifications or position titles of employees in the unit claimed to be appropriate and the 
approximate number of member employees therein. 

j. A statement that the employee organization has in its possession proof of employee support as herein 
defined to establish that a majority of the employees in the unit claimed to be appropriate have designated the 
employee organization to represent them in their employment relations with the District. Such written proof 
shall be submitted for confirmation to The Fire Chief or to a mutually agreed upon disinterested third party. 

3 

k. A request that The Fire Chief formally acknowledge the petitioner as the Exclusively Recognized 
Employee Organization representing the employees in the unit claimed to be appropriate for the purpose of 
meeting and conferring in good faith. 
The Petition, including the proof of employee support and all accompanying documentation, shall be declared 
to be true, correct and complete, under penalty of perjury, by the duly authorized officer(s) of the employee 
organization executing it. 

Sec. 2.02. District Response to Recogn.ition Petition: 

Upon receipt of the Petition, The Fire Chief shall determine whether: 

a. There has been compliance with the requirements for the fi)ing of a Recognition Petition as set forth in 
section 2.01 hereof, and 

b. The proposed representation unit is an appropriat~_!.1hit in accordance. \\ojth Sec. 2.07 of this Article II. 
, ~, .... 

! · .. 

If an affirmative determination is made by The Fire Chiefon the fof\lg_qing two mattei:s, he/she shall so inform 
the petitioning employee organization, shall, give written nllt!~ oJ-(~lt request for recognition to the employees 
in the unit and shall take no action on said t$4,11est for thirty OOt9!1:Yl> thereafter. 
If either of the foregoing matters are not affiqn:atiyely determined,·'The Fire Chief shall offer to consult thereon 
with such petitioning employee organization ~d, it' si.w!i determinitiijfi,~ereafter remains unchanged, shall 
inform that organization of the reasons therefort,jh writing, : · 

~ .. _, 

,. .:: - > 

The petitioning emplo;yee organiZll,ti9p may appeal_ such deteh'!lination in accordance with Sec. 2,09 of 
this Resolution. · ·> \ , 

J. 
Sec. 2.03. Open Period for Filliig Clball~ngJn.,g Petitioil: 

Within thirty (30) days of the d?te writl~ notice ;air gh•~ to affected employees that a valid recognition 
petition for an aJ)propriate unit iias b.een fillJ\!, any other employee organization may file a competing request to 
be formally acknowledged as the ex1;I11sivelyr~gnized employee organization of the employees in the same 
or in an overlappingilpit_(one which O\)rresponds.with respect to some, but not all the classifications or 
positions set forth in the,recognition ptitition being challenged), by filing a petition evidencing proof of 
employee support in the uni,t claimed tq be appropriate of at least thirty percent (30%) and otherwise in the 
same form and manner as set forj:h iq Sec. 2.01 of this Article II. If such challenging petition seeks 
establishment of an overlappin~ ljlll1, The Fire Chief shall call for a hearing on such overlapping petitions for 
the purpose of ascertaining the more appropriate unit, at which time the petitioning employee organizations 
shall be heard. Thereafter, The Fire Chief shall determine the appropriate unit or units in accordance with the 
standards in Sec. 2,07 of this Article II and shall provide written notice of his/her determination. 

If the petitioning employee organizations do not agree with the decision rendered by The Fire Chief, the 
petitioning employee organizations shall have fifteen (15) days from the date of when the notice of such unit 
determination is communicated to them by The Fire Chief to amend their petitions to conform to such 
determination or to appeal such determination pursuant to Sec. 2,09 of this Article II. 

Sec. 2.04. Granting Recognition Without an Election: 

4 



If the Petition is in order, and the proof of support shows that a majority of the employees in the unit deemed to 
be appropriate have designated the petitioning employee organization to represent them, and if no other 
employee organization filed a challenging petition, the petitioning employee organization and The Fire Chief 
shall request the California State Mediation and Conciliation Service, or another agreed-upon neutral third 
party, to review the count, fonn, accuracy and propriety of the proof of support. If the neutral third party makes 
an affirmative detennination, The Fire Chief shall formally acknowledge the petitioning employee organization 
as the Exclusive Recognized Employee Organization for the designated unit. 

Sec. 2.05. Election Procedure: 

Where recognition is not granted pursuant to Sec. 2.04 of this Resolu~!:m, then, upon detennination ofan 
appropriate unit in accordance with Sec. 2.02 and 2.07 of this Article II, The Fire Chief shall arrange for a secret 
ballot election to be conducted by a party agreed to by The Fire 9Jiief and the concerned employee 
organization(s), in accordance with such party's rules and pro<;eJlures_subject to the provisions of this 
Resolution. All employee organizations who have duly su~Jnitted petiti~~s which have been determined to be 
in conformance with this Article II shall be included on Jlit;'l;utllot. The chqice of''no organization" shall also 
be included on the ballot thereby allowing employee~,!)\~clioice ofrepreseriti!)g themselves individually in their 
employment relations with the District. , : . . ' .. 

•,' ' ·~-,. 

Ei:np_loyees en~tled to vote in ~uch el_ection ji.all be those p~~~~!"Joyed ii_i re'?far.rFanent positions 
within the designated appropnate umt who •:w.i,lre, .!i,lllployed dunpg;the pay penod 1mmediately pnor to the date 
which ended at least fifteen (15) days beforJ·tt(e d~t~,!Qe electio · · · . ences, including those who did not 
work during such period because of illness, vJqiitiofror'\lth!lf auth ."ed. leaves of absence, and who are 
employed by the District in the same unit on thi~te oflli.~'.~J~tion. '· 

An employee organization ~hl!,Uti.form_ally ackn:\t,teiig!l4·~~ ~~·E!xclµsiv~ly Recognized Employee 
Organization for the designat~ appropriate unit follo~g an election or run-off election if it received a 
numerical majority of all valid vqtes cast jlithe election;_Ip an election involving three or more choices, where 
none of tlte choice~.rf).ci;iv"s a majofity ortl1¢:valid votes~f., a run-off election shall be conducted between the 
two choices r~iyj~g:the.)~~st nuinbei: cif valid votes cast{The rules governing an initial election shall also 
apply to a I'llllr;tift'.election. • . ;; 

There shall be ndmme than one vaiid electicih :under this Resolution pursuant to any petition in a 12-montlt 
period affecting the'sl!llic::. unit. ·. 

' 
In the event that the particis,;ire unable }b'igree on a third party to conduct an election, the election shall be 
conducted by the California ·stMe Meiljation and Conciliation Service ("CSMCS") or another agreed-upon third 
party. In the event that the pariieiiAri:.lii'.iable to agree on a third party to conduct tlte election, tlten the County 
Clerk's office shall conduct the election. If the parties cannot agree as to the time, place, and manner of the 
election, then the election supervisor shall be authorized to unilaterally determine such issues and carry out the 
election accordingly. In tlte event tltat CSMCS declines to conduct tlte election, for any reason, the parties 
agree that the election shall be conducted by the San Diego County Clerk's Office in accordance with that 
office's established election rules and procedures. 

If, once tlte alternate election monitor is appointed, the parties cannot agree as to the time, place, and manner of 
the election, the parties shall authorize the election monitor to unilaterally determine such issues and carry out 
the election accordingly. 

5 

Costs of conducting elections shall be borne in equal shares by the District and by each employee organization 
appearing on the ballot. 

Sec.2.06 Procedure for Decertification of Exclusiveh• Recognized Employee Organization: 

A Decertification Petition alleging that the incumbent Exclusively Recognized Employee Organization no 
longer represents a majority of the employees in an established appropriate unit may be filed with The Fire 
Chief only during the month of March of any year following the first full year of recognition or during the thirty 
(30) day period commencing one hundred twenty (120) days prior to the tennination date of a Memorandum of 
Understanding then having been in effect less than three (3) years, whiQhever occurs later. A Decertification 
Petition may be filed by two or more employees or their representatiy'¢,'\tt an employee organization, and shall 
contain tlte following information and documentation declared by;ihf:1'duiy autltorized signatory under penalty 
of perjury to be true, correct and complete: .· ·'.: · · ,;, .. 

a. The name, address and telephone number of tlte petitlii!ler and a desi~!lfed representative autltorized to 
receive notices or requests for further information. . ., \ .· , 

b. The name of the established appropriate unit and oflli,e incumgent Exclusivili~:Recognized Employee 
Organization sought to be decertified as a representative oftpat u_pi(. . · ' 

';• ·',, .... • 

c. An allegation that the incumbent Excld'~!Y~L}' R~\:Ognized Eqiployee Organization no longer represents a 
majority of the employees in the appropriate uiiit, and !!.(i.y _other relevilht and material facts relating thereto. 

\. ., ... 
d. Proof of employee suppol't tha,fat least thiJ'.(SO) p~~ O:f:~e erriployees in the established appropriate 
unit no longer desire to be rj.lptesehted by the incwrl~!lt :ey~l\isi'1efy'.Il-ecognized Employee Organization. Such 
proof shall be submitted for'·confirmatiori·-to The Fire' Qhi.¢f or to a mutually agreed upon disinterested third 
party within the time limits sp~ified in the·•first paragrlph of tltis Section. 

•, 1; /·. \.~-

An employee organization 'ft'!ay, in satis~ction of the Decertification Petition 
requirements set 'fo#h, in this Resoiufl:Qn, file a Petition under this Section in the form of a Recognition Petition 
that evidences proof-()f~ployee supp,ortof at least thirty percent (30%) percent, that includes the allegation 
and information requireilunder this Sei;Hon 2,06, and otherwise conforms to the requirements of Section 2.01 of 
this Article. · · ' · 

The Fire Chief shall initi;;ily'dlrtehnine whether the Petition has been filed in compliance with tlte 
applicable provisions of this Artid~·n. If his/her determination is in tlte negative, he/she shall offer to consult 
thereon with tlte representative(s) of such petitioning employees or employee organization and, if such 
detennination thereafter remains unchanged, shall return such Petition to the employees or employee 
organization with a statement oftlte reasons tlterefore in writing. The petitioning employees or employee 
organization may appeal such determination in accordance witlt Sec. 2,11 oftltis Article II. If the determination 
of The Fire Chief is in the affirmative, or if his negative deterntination is reversed on appeal, he/she shall give 
written notice of such Decertification or Recognition Petition to tlte incumbent Exclusively Recognized 
Employee Organization and to unit employees. Upon request, The Fire Chief shall provide a copy of the 
petition with names and all other identifying information redacted. 

6 



The Fire Chief shall thereupon arrange for a secret ballot election to be held on or about thirty (30) days 
after such notice to determine the wishes of unit employees as to the question of decertification and, if a 
Recognition Petition was duly filed hereunder, the question of representation. Such election shall be conducted 
in conformance with Sec. 2.05 of this Article II. 

During the "open period" specified in the first paragraph of this Sec. 2,06, The Fire Chief may on his/her 
own motion, when he/she has reason to believe that a majority of unit employees no longer wish to be 
represented by the incwnbent Exclusively Recognized Employee Organization, give notice to that organization 
and all unit employees that he/she will arrange for an election to determine that issue. In such event any other 
employee organization may within fifteen (15) days of such notice file a Recognition Petition in accordance 
with this Sec. 8, which The Fire Chief shall act on in accordance with this Sec. 2,06. 

If, pursuant to this Sec. 2.06, a different employee organization is formally acknowledged as the 
Exclusively Recognized Employee Organization, such organi~ation shall be bound by all the terms and 
conditions of any Memorandum of Understanding then in ~/feet for its ri:raaining term. 

Sec. 2.07. Policy and Standards for Determinatio~ .?! Appropriate Units-: 

The Fire Chief shall maintain a list of all current bargiJliiµg units in the District and shall have the management 
discretion to form and define reasonable bargaining unit, liaij~~ Oll~J_procedures spiicified in this Resolution. 
The policy objectives in determining the appropriateness of wri!S),hall be the effect of it proposed unit on (I) the 
efficient operations of the District and its con:ipatij)ility with the~prj~ary responsibility of the District and its 
employees to effectively and economically serve the pµblic, and (2Hfroviding employees with effective 
representation based on recognized community of interest consideratilfo,11,. These policy objectives require that 
the appropriate unit shall be the broadest feasible grouping 9f positions that share an identifiable community of 
interest. 

In considering whether classificittions share an identifiable community of interest, the following factors shall be 
considered: · _ . / 

a. Similarity of the work performed; required q~;tlifications, levels of responsibility, and the general working 
conditions. 

b. History ofrepresentation in the District; except that no unit shall be deemed inappropriate solely on the 
basis of the extent to which employees in the proposed unit have organized. 

c. Consistency with the organizatio~al patterns and structure of the District. 

d. Effect of differing legally mandated impasse resolution procedures. 

e. Number of employees and classifications, and the effect on the administration of employer-employee 
relations created by the fragmentation of classifications and proliferation of units. 

f. Effect on the classification structure and impact on the stability of the employer-employee relationship of 
dividing a single or related classifications among two or more bargaining units. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this Section, managerial, supervisory and confidential 
responsibilities, as defined in Sec. 1.02 of this Resolution, are determining factors in establishing appropriate 
units hereunder, and therefore managerial, supervisory and confidential employees may only be included in a 

7 

unit consisting solely of managerial, supervisory or confidential employees respectively. Managerial, 
supervisory and confidential employees may not represent any employee organization which represents other 
employees. 

Peace Officers have the right to be represented in separate units composed solely of such peace officers. 

Also under the MMBA, professional employees have the right to be represented separately from non
professional employees. 

The Fire Chief shall, after notice to and consultation with affected employee organizations, allocate new 
classifications or positions, delete eliminated classifications or positions, and retain, reallocate or delete 
classifications or positions from units in accordance with the provisions of this Section. The decision of The 
Fire Chief shall be final. 

Sec. 2.08. Procedure for Modification of Established A ppl:opriateUnits: 

Requests by employee organizations for modifications ◊f established appropriate units may be considered by 
The Fire Chief only during the period specified in Sec, 8 of this Article II. Such feqµests shall be submitted in 
the form ofa Recognition Petition and, in addition to the requirements set forth irt-Sec. 2.01 of this Article II, 
shall contain a complete statement of all relevant facts and <.,jtatiolll! in support of the proposed modified unit in 
terms of the policies and standards set forth;{~--~ec. 2.07 oftfils Rfsolution. The Fire Chief shall process such 
petitions as other Recognition Petitions und~_tlii~ Af?_cle II. 

When new classifications are adopted, existin~ cl!!Ssificimt'>n11 abolisne4, or when a classification is no longer 
compatible with the existing b8'"gilining unit undclr the factcii:s qf!iec. 2.07 of this Article II, The Fire CJ-iief 
may, by his or her own motion, at :my tiple propos;; that ru{e$tabiish~ unit be modified. The Fire Chief shall 
give written notice of the pioposed modi'qcation(s) t~ i,ny}'tffected employee organization and shall hold a 
meeting concerning the proposed modification(s), at which time all affected employee organizations shall be 
heard. · . 

·•' ' . •.... ... . ' \. 
Thereafter Th,e:Ffre Chief shall getermine the composition of the appropriate unit or units in accordance with 
Sec. 2.07 of !Iii~ Article II, and sh.ail give written notice of such determination to the affected employee 
organizations. Th~ Fire Chief's determination may be appealed as provided in Section 2.10 of this Article II. If 
a unit is modified pursuant to the moti.on of The Fire Chief hereunder, employee organizations may thereafter 
file Recognition Petition!>_ ~eeking to bilpome the Exclusively Recognized Employee Organization for such new 
appropriate unit or units i>uzyuant to Se#. 2.01 of this Article II. 

Sec. 2.09. Procedure for Pro~e! slng"-Severance Requests: 

An employee organization may file a request to become the exclusively recognized employee organization of a 
unit alleged to be appropriate that consists of a group of employees who are already a part of a larger 
established unit represented by another exclusively recognized employee organization. The timing, form and 
processing of such request shall be as specified in Sec. 2.08 of Article II for modification requests. 

Sec. 2.10. Appeals: 

An employee organization aggrieved by a determination of The Fire Chief that a Recognition Petition (Sec. 
2.01 ), Challenging Petition (Sec. 2.03), Decertification Petition (Sec. 2.06), Determination of an Appropriate 
Unit (Sec. 2.07),Unit Modification Petition (Sec. 2.08) or Severance Request (Sec. 2.09) has not been filed in 

8 



compliance with the applicable provisions of this Article II, may, within ten (10) days ofnotice of The Fire 
Chiefs detennination, appeal such detennination to the District Council for final decision. 

Appeals to the District Council shall be filed in writing with the District Clerk, and a copy thereof served on 
The Fire Chief The District Council shall commence to consider the matter within thirty (30) days of the filing 
of the appeal. The District Council may, in its discretion, refer the dispute to a non-binding third party hearing 
process. 

Any decision of the District Council on the use of such procedure, and/or any decision of the District Council 
detennining the substance of the dispute shall be final and binding. 

Sec. 2.12 Abandonment of Unit or Good Faith Doubt of M11 jorit{Representative 
/,',''!",' 

In the event a bargaining unit appears t~ have _been abandon1~l~~~j,ciusively Reco~zed Empl~yee 
Organization, or in the event that The Fire Chief has a goo9 f:iiiji ooulit@Jt the Exclusively Recogmzed 
Employee Organization represents a majority of the meq:1~ers of the unit;1Jl],e.Fire Chief shall serve notice to 
the affected employee organization(s) stating the evidence'leading him or h~r,tMpe belief of abandonment or 
doubt of majority representational status. Such affect~ employee organization-1!!1!111 have twenty (20) days to 
present written evidence and arguntent to the contrary. '-·.. · 

If, after the twenty-day period expires, The,gii.~ quef still b~lifi:.r~ the unit has been ab':mdoned or still ha~ a 
good faith doubt of majority representation, 11.ie·F'jt~-<;hief shallttj.e,i:eupon arrange for a secret ballot election to 
be held on or about fifteen (15) days after noti~t~~tt~eetenninil,!he wishes of unit m~b~s. The ~ues~on 
before the electorate shall be, "Do you wish to co_n,tmue to ije,.re,preserit~ \>Y (name of assoctation or un10n) m 
your formal bargaining relatio~~1p 1ith _the Courtty?" If,~;.~~ by li:(hajority o~ v8:'id votes _cast is in the. 
affirmative, there shall be no.change 11it~resentat1h\1J1! ~!ittls: Iflliel!-nswer by a maJonty of valid votes cast is 
in the negative, then the organfa;ation's rei!resentatioriii,l~t{ifus as bargaining representative for the unit in 
question shall be terminated. · · 

Details of such e!edii>n sfuili be handle.cl in accordan.ce with. applicable provisions of Section 2.04 of Article II 
of this Resoh1ti61f ·· · · • 

Article-ID --Administration 
·, 

Sec. 3.01. Submission of::S:urrent Infil!131ation by Recognized Employee Organizations: 

All changes in the informa~oil,pled ;y{~;the District by an Exclusively Recognized Employee Organiz~tion. 
under items (a) through (h) of it's ~~girition Petition under Sec. 2,01 of this Resolution shall be subnritted m 
writing to The Fire Chief within fourteen (14) days of such change. 

Exclusively Recognized Employee Organizations that are party to an agency shop provision shaJI provide 
annually to The Fire Chief and to unit members within 60 days after the end of its fiscal year the financial report 
required under Government Code Section 3502.5 (f) of the MMBA. 

Sec. 3.02. Employee Organization Activities - Use of District Resources: 

Access to District work locations and the use of District paid time, facilities, equipment and other resources by 
employee organizations and those representing them shall be authorized only to the extent provided for in 
Memoranda of Understanding and/or administrative procedures, shall be limited to lawful activities consistent 

9 

with the provisions of this Resolution that pertain directly to the employer-employee relationship and not such 
internal employee organization business as soliciting membership, campaigning for office, and organization 
meetings and elections, and shall not interfere with the efficiency, safety and security of District operations. 

Sec. 3.03. Administrative Rules and Procedures: 

The District Manager is hereby authorized to establish such rules and procedures as appropriate to implenient 
and administer the provisions of this Resolution after consultation with affected employee organizations. 

Article IV - Impasse Procedures 

Sec. 4.01. :Initiation of Impasse Procedures: 

If the meet and confer process has reached impasse as define<!.ihArlic;_l~l, Section 1.02 of this Resolution, 
either party may initiate the impasse procedures by filing y,,:itb 'the othei'Ps_arty a written request for an impasse 
meeting, together with a statement ofits position on all is~iles. An impasse );ne.eting shaJI then be scheduled 
promptly by The Fire Chief The purpose of such m~eti*gshall be: 

a. To identify and specify in writing the issue or issu~s,t)f1:1t remain, /!:I dispute. · . 
b. To review the position of the parties in .. a final effort to•t~h·jgreement on a Memorandum of 
Understanding; and · · 

c. If the impasse is not resolved, to discuss ·arrang~imts for the \ltiHzation of the impasse procedures 
provided herein. 

Sec. 4.02. Impasse Procedu'rcs: 

Impasse procedures are as folio¼~: 

a. If the parti¢s agree to submit the@.passe tci" m~i~tiori; and agree on the selection of a mediator, the 
impasse shall ,be submitted to m~iation'. . All mediation-proceedings shall be private. The mediator shall make 
no public recommendation, nor truce any ptiblic-position at any time concerning the issues. 

b. Otherwise, the.pil!ties can utilize ,!inY otherlmpasse procedures provided in accordance with the MMBA. 

c. After any applicable nnpasse pr~cedures have been exhausted, the District Council may hold a public 
hearing regarding the impassii; !llld ta!{~ such action regarding the impasse as it in its discretion deems 
appropriate as in the public interest/ iiicluding implementation of the District's last, best and final offer. Any 
legislative action by the District Council on the impasse shall be final and binding. 

Sec. 4.03. Costs of Impasse Procedures: 

The cost for the services of a mediator and any other mutually incurred costs of any impasse procedures, shall 
be borne equally by the District and Exclusively Recognized Employee Organization. Separately incurred 
services or costs shall be borne solely by the party incurring the cost. 

IO 



Article V -- Miscellaneous Provisions 

Sec. 5.01. Construction: 

This Resolution shall be administered and construed as follows: 

(a) Nothing in this Resolution shall be construed to deny to any person, employee, organization, the District, 
or any authorized officer, body or other representative of the District, the rights, powers and authority granted 
by federal or state law (or District Charter provisions). 

(b) This Resolution shall be interpreted so as to carry out its purpos~ as set forth in Article I. 

(c) Nothing in this Resolution shall be construed as making th,fP.~o½sions ofCalifonria Labor Code Section 
923 applicable to District employees or employee organizatioqs;•()r o'(giving employees or employee 
organizations the right to participate in, support, cooperate .or iimcourage;_,<!irectly or indirectly, any strike, 
sickout or other total or partial stoppage or slowdown of-work. In considei~tion of and as a condition of initial 
and continued employment by the District, employees recognize that any sucih:· actions by them are in violation 
of their conditions of employment, except as expressiy,otherwise provided by legally preemptive state or 
contrary local law. In the event employees engage in sticl).actions, they shall sobJ~tthemselves to discipline 
up to and including termination, and may b~replaced, to the.J)xtep.fsqch actions are n'Cifprohibited by 
preemptive law; and employee organization.§ 1WLY thereby forfeit ali rights accorded thcifi under this Resolution 
and other District law for a period ofup to oh~J)')ay~ar from commen.cement of such activity. 
(d) Nothing in this Resolution shall be consthi-~ as a·wmver of arty rights unless expressly and specifically 
stated. · 

Section 5.02. Suspension of Recognition 

Recognition of an employee organization inay be sospehded by the Board for: 
(a) Repeated or coqtinued failure or refusal to comply with the provisions of this Resolution. 

/. .,' . . . 
(b) Intentioqal :i'urmshing of false information to the Dis~ci. 

(c) Violation of any law, contract provisions, court decision or court orders. 

Reasonable notice and opportunity to correct violations shall be given prior to sospension under this Section. 

Sec. 5.03. Severabilirv: 

If any provision of this Resolution, or the application of such provision to any persons or circumstances, shall 
be held invalid, the remainder of this Resolution, or the application of such provision to persons or 
circumstances other than those as to which it is held invalid, shall not be affected thereby. 

11 

Sec. 5.04. CertiMng Signatures: 

INTRODUCED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 16th day of April 2020. 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

Phil Bell, President Joe Napier, Fire (;hief 

Jim Wold, Secretary 

12 



Valley Center Fire Protection District Board of Directors 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

May 13, 202012:00 p.m. 

Fire Station 1 - 28234 Lilac Rd. Valley Center, CA 92082 

Various Telephone and Teleconference options: 
audio-only dial-in number for phone access: 1-774-220-4000 ID:859-7399 

meet.google.com/kri-aunu-ypn - Phone:+ 1 469-305-2058 PIN: 503 620 543# 

1. Call to order at 2:06 pm PST

2. Roll Call:

3. 

Director Seaborne: Present
Director O'Connor: Present

Non-Board Members Present:
Chief Napier
FM Davidson
Captain Scott Duncan

4. Public Comment - None

5. New Business

• Chief Napier explained the "church-mouse" rules, for the benefit of any board
members who were listening to the call. Chief Napier then presented the
second draft of the FY2020-2021 budget line by line. There was discussion
around the redistribution of the funds from the open division chief position.
Chief Napier discussed the current pay scales for engineers and firefighters.
There was discussion around the sources of the funding for administrative
staff positions. At the end of the meeting, Chief Napier asked if there were
any additional questions and both board members had none.

6. Adjournment - 3:55 PM

Jim Wold, Secretary 

Pledge of Allegi nee 





Income 

4000 Taxes/Benefits 

4040 Interest Inc 

4050 Mercy 

4060 First responder 

4070 Fire Prevention 

4080 Cost Recovery 

4090 Donations/Grants/other 

Total Income• 

Cost Recovery 
2% 

Fire Prevention 
2% 

First responder -
1% 

Mercy ____ __.-

7% 

Interest Inc ....,, 

1% 

Donations/ 
Grants 

2% 

VCFPD 
Fiscal Recap 

as of April 30, 2020 

Apr20 

976,590.21 

1,777.13 

28,657.91 

1,890.00 

6,439.15 

1,015,354.40 

Income 
YTD 

Total Received 

Jul '19 • Jun '20 

2,452,123.60 

28,689.90 

205,787.14 

15,260.00 

55,022.00 

62,054.67 

70,095.00 

2,889,032.31 

Total Budget 

Jul '19 • Jun '20 

2,584,520.11 

23,000.00 

268,132.00 

14,500.00 

63,000.00 

62,150.00 

42,114.00 

3,057,416.11 

Taxes/Benefits 
85% 

Variance Percent 

-132,396.51 95% 

5,689.90 125% 

-62,344.86 77% 

760.00 105% 

-7,978.00 87% 

-95.33 100% 

27,981.00 166% 

-168,383.80 94% 

Page 1 of 3 



Expense 

5000 Admin Personnel 

5010 Operations Personnel 

5020 Payroll Taxes/services 

5100 Admin Services 

5110 Contract Services 

5120 Community Risk Reduction 

5130 Fire Facilities 

5140 Fire Apparatus 

5150 Operations 

5160 Training 

5170 Communications 

5180 Emergency Services 

5190 Memberships/Assoc 

Total Expense 

Net Income 

Communications 
6% 

Operations 

~------------- Training\ 

--...... 1% \ 

2% 

Fire Apparatu~ 

4% 
Fire Faci lities 

2% 

Community Risk. 

Reduction 

0% 

Contract Services 
7% 

Admin Services 
1% 

12% 

VCFPD 
Fiscal Recap 

as of April 30, 2020 

Apr20 

28,885.67 

120,532.08 

65,322.43 

4,459.21 

18,599.45 

7,462.83 

23,078.09 

12,711.94 

-1,050.59 

1,056.00 

1,794.66 

282,851.77 

732,502.63 

Expense 
YTD 

Total Expenses 

Jul '19 - Jun '20 

364,833 

1,289,397 

301,040 

29,340 

186,942 

7,247 

59,675 

100,758 

51,045 

19,980 

163,395 

17,152 

8,936 

2,599,739 

289,293 

Emergency 

Services 

1% 

Total Budget 

Jul '19 - Jun '20 

451,224 

1,581,330 

280,000 

48,000 

211,262 

15,118 

88,280 

91,800 

48,350 

36,650 

172,428 

15,500 

11,012 

3,050,953 

Memberships/ 
Associations 

0% 

Admin Personnel 
14% 

Variance 

-86,391 

-291,933 

21,040 

-18,660 

-24,320 

-7,871 

-28,605 

8,958 

2,695 

-16,670 

-9,033 

1,652 

-2,076 

-451,214 

Operations Personnel 

50% 

Percent 

Spent 

81% 

82% 

108% 

61% 

88% 

48% 

68% 

110% 

106% 

55% 

95% 

111% 

81% 

85% 

Page 2 of 3 



Other Expenses - Capital Outlay 

85500 Engines/Equip - #7 

85501 Command Vehicle #16 

85502 Investigator Vehicle #17 

85600 RCS Next Gen Infrastructure 

85601 RCS Next Gen Radios/Equip 

85700 SCBA 

85800 Station 3 - Land acquisition 

85801 Station 3 - Consulting 

85900 Fire Station Security Systems 

85910 Fire Station Septic Expansion 

Plymovent System 

85930 Fire Station LED Conversion 

Total Capital Outlay: 

■ Plymovent System""-
21% 

■ Fire Station Septic 
Expansion 

0% 

■ Fire Station Security 

Systems 

11% 

■ Station 3 - Consulting 

0% 

Station 3 - Land 

acquisition 

3% 

BANK BALANCES: 

Cash Reserves: 

Petty Cash 

CB&T Foundation 

CB&T Explorer Funds 

Payroll Account 

General Fund 

Mitigation Fund 

CFO 08-01 

Total Cash In Bank: 

VCFPD 
Fiscal Recap 

as of April 30, 2020 

Total Expenses 

Apr20 Jul '19 - Jun '20 

0 

0 

0 

882.00 8,820 

98,714 

104,222.27 104,222 

1,662.94 10,092 

0 

4,350.00 37,508 

0 

68,419.17 68,419 

3,000.00 3,000 

182,536.38 330,775.89 

Capital Outlay YTD 

• 

Apr-20 

$ 98,110.67 

$ 218.60 

$ 1,650.00 

$ 4,216.25 

$ 224,345.82 

$ 1,782,345.85 

$ 615,473.10 

$ 191,693.60 

$ 2,918,053.89 

Total Budget Variance Percent 

Jul '19 - Jun '20 Spent 

0.00 0% 

0.00 0% 

0.00 0% 

11,000.00 -2,180.00 80% 

98,714.00 0.22 100% 

106,000.00 -1,777.73 98% 

90,000.00 -79,907.57 11% 

90,000.00 -90,000.00 0% 

60,000.00 -22,492.20 63% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

68,419.00 0.17 100% 

3,000.00 0.00 100% 

527,133.00 -196,357.11 

• Fire Station LED 
Conversion 

1% 

■ RCS Next Gen 

Infra structure 

3% 

• RCS Next Gen 
Radios/Equip 

30% 

SCBA ... 

Page 3 of 3 



ORDINANCE NO. 57 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

SETTING THE MAXIMUM SERVICE AVAi ILITY CHARGE 
FOR FIRE SUPPRESSION SERVICE Wl7\-fl SAID DISTRICT 

Exhibit A 

The Board of Directors of the Valley Center ·e Pro~tion District does ordain as 
follows: 

SECTION 1: 
WHEREAS, the Valley Center Fiff&R{otecti(V:1 District was form~ 9-Yvoter 

approval on June 8, 1982, in compliance with,{3.ove · ent Code Sectiora· f,6972-53977 
and County of San Diego Ordinance No. 6254 {,.w ~e~s); and 

SECTION 2: 
Pursuant to Section 4 of saia' Ordn~~e No.6254',_the.Blpard is empowered with 

the authority to increase the maximunt availa ~ charge ~ed in Section 1 of said 
ordinance by the pe,r:.c~rrta~~,increase l the ~ju~ ,._consumer Price Index for the San 
Diego area as deie"rmined byl · e U.S. D artment ofi.~bor. 

SECTION 3: 
Pur.sµartt:t@-the aut\)onw-vest~-in the~9ard of Directors of the Valley Center Fire 

Protecti01;vDistrict, 5Sid Boar<idoes here"Sy-Jifjtl, resolve and determine that for the year 
ending O~c:ember 31, 2~~9, tH ~II Urban Index increased by 2.4% and that the 
maximum a~Jlability cha~ shan~ a~ follows: 

Parcel, Cf~ss of Improvement 
to Property, ,\jse of Aroperty 

Residential (5 acr.e·~,or less) .... . 

Residential Estate ................... . 

Commercial, Industrial, 
Institutional .............................. . 

Improved Agricultural... ........... . 

Maximum Availability 
Charge 

$226. 79 per dwelling unit 

$226. 79 for each dwelling unit 
plus $22.70 for each 
additional acre over 5 to 
a maximum of $453.56 for the land 

$907 .12 per building 

$22. 70 per acre or portion thereof 



Up to a maximum of $453.56 per parcel 

Unimproved (each parcel)....... $11.34 per acre and/or portion of acre up to a 
maximum of $453.56. 

SECTION 4: 
The Board of Directors hereby declares that stf~uld any section, paragraph, 

sentence or word of this Ordinance be declared for anyt~so '-,to be invalid, it is the intent 
of this Board that it would have passed all other poft19Tl$' indepeadent of the eliminations 
therefrom of any such portion as may be declared fl\'llalid. 

SECTION 5: 
This Ordinance shall take effect 30/r;iays from -the date of its~doption and shall be 

publicly posted at the Valley Center Coriam~ity H~,, Valley Center ~ Prm~ction District 
Administrative Office and at the District's weB-sJte, vcft .. org. 

INTRODUCED, APPROVEDAN0:,ADOPTED this 21~tday of May 2020. 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

Jim Wold, Secr{itary 



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-18 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

CONTINUING THE ANNUAL SPECIAL TAX LEVY FOR COMMUNITY 
FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2000-01 FOR TAX YEAR 2020-2021 

Exhibit B 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Valley Genter Fire Protection 
District (the "Board"), has initiated proceedings, held a p~re~aring, conducted 
an election and received a favorable vote from the ql.fSU:fied electors relating to 
the levy of a special tax in a Community Faciliti* Di ftict, all as authorized 
pursuant to the terms and provisions of the "M~ll~:-Roos Cemmunity Facilities 
Act of 1982" being Chapter 2.5, Part 1, Divi~' 2~Title 5 'Q['the Government 
Code of the State of California. This Comm~ity Facilities DismeNs designated 
as COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTR~ NO. '°00-01 (The ~munity 
Facilities District"); and, 

WHEREAS, the Board of pirectors, acting a's. the legislative body of the 
District, is authorized to annually dettarmine the s~clal tax to be levied which 
shall not exceed the maximum sp~la-1 ,tax, calculated u~ant to the "Rate and 
Method" of apportionment. 

WHEREAS, tb~ ll@XlRJum speci .tfax rate iection C states, "on each July 
1, commencing JuJt,1, 200\ the Maximt:(m Special Tax per Benefit Unit shall be 
increased by 2 pe nt(%) o'f lhe amount '-e,ffect in the previous Fiscal Year". 

// 

WHEREAS,. the '&Pe<?ial-T-ru.( ~ Benefit Unit in Fiscal Year 2020 was 
$4.26 ~raflwith th~ aliowed-? 'percent(%) increase shall be $4.35 per Benefit Unit 
for th.e !fiscal Year 2Q20-2021. 

NtS>W THEREFO~E, BE71T RESOLVED that the Special Tax per benefit 
unit for the{!s'cal year 20.;m-2021 shall be $4.35. IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED 
that this Resoi,v.ficm sha11Jt take effect 30 days from the date of its adoption and 
shall be publicly 'RO&t~~f at the Valley Center Community Hall, the Valley Center 
Fire Protection Dis,jct Administrative Office and the District's website, vcfpd.org. 

INTRODUCED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 21 st day of May, 2020. 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

Phil Bell, President Jim Wold, Secretary 



RESOLUTION 2020-20 

CFO 2008-1-Annexation 

Property APN: 189-012-80-00 

Property Address: 14146 Sun Rocks Dr. 

Acreage: 4.18 



Exhibit C 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-20 
A RESOLUTION OF INTENTION 

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
TO ANNEX TERRITORY TO COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2008·1 

AND TO AUTHORIZE THE LEVY OF SPECIAL TAXES THEREIN 

WHEREAS, under the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, .as a),nended (the "Act"), 
Chapter 2.5 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5, commencing at section/53p11 of the California 
Government Code, the Board of Directors (the "Board") of the Valley Center Fire Protection District 
(the "District") has conducted proceedings to establish ComlTl.tftii!)v~chtties District No. 2008-1 
(the "CFO"), and 

WHEREAS, the Board is the legislative body for the CFO jind is empowered, 11.t, the authority to 
annex territory to the CFO and now desires to undertalser proceedings to annex mtory to the 
CFO, and 

WHEREAS, a petition requesting institution proceedi"QS'to ari,~territory to Community Facilities 
District No.2008-1 District has been recejved from landowner~owning not less that 10% of the 
proposed land to be annexed to the Cl?O, mid 

WHEREAS, the petition dated May 14, 2 
Government Code section 53319, and 

WHEREAS, this Board, hervil)Q~e't'°'ed indic UCU'fs 9finteresHqn the owner of the areas of land 
proposed to be annexed t9,the CF~ now desi~s k> proceed with the annexation to the CFO in 
order to finance thE;..J6al,ince of the costi,s of cert public services and facilities necessary or 
incident to develop nt-in the CSD. 

NOW, THEREEORE, BE'IJ,RESQtVED-t,y e ~d of Directors of the Valley Center Fire 
Protectior:11>is~ as-followSi 

1. T~ s ijoard hereby fi~s and d~rmines that public convenience and necessity require that 
territ~be added to the OF.Obe fol"R:le(j,!3nd that the Board is authorized to conduct proceedings 
for the aqnexation of territory to the CM pursuant to the Act. 

2. The name (tt;ie existing GF[? is "Community Facilities District No. 2008-1." 

3. The territory in~chKllti tl:)e existing CFO is as shown on the map thereof filed in Book 42 of 
Maps of Assessment nd, eommunity Facilities Districts at Page 27 in the office of the County 
Recorder, County of San Diego, State of California to which map reference is hereby made for 
further particulars. The territory now proposed to be annexed to the CFO is as shown on 
Annexation Map No.2 to the CFO on file with the Clerk of the Board, the boundaries of which 
territory are hereby preliminarily approved and which map is incorporated in full herein by 
reference. The Clerk of the Board is hereby directed to record, or cause to be recorded, said map 
showing the territory to be annexed to the CFO in the office of the County Recorder of the County 
of San Diego within fifteen days of the date of adoption of this Resolution. 

1 of 3 



4. The types of services financed by the CFO and pursuant to the Act consist of those services 
(the "Services") described in Exhibit A to Resolution 2008-09, adopted by the Board on May 29, 
2008 (the "Resolution of Formation"). It is presently intended that the Services will be shared, 
without preference or priority, by the existing territory in the CFO and the territory proposed to be 
annexed to the CFO. 

5. Except to the extent that the funds are otherwise available to the CFO to pay for the Services, a 
special tax sufficient to pay the costs thereof is intended to be levied annually within the CFD and 
collected in the same manner and at the same time as ordinary ad valor, m property taxes. The 
proposed rate and method of apportionment of the special tax among .-the ;parcels of real property 
within the CFO, as now in existence and following the annexation p.,6p95ed herein, in sufficient 
detail to allow each landowner within the territory proposed to be1mnexed to the CFD to estimate 
the maximum amount such owner will have to pay are described ~, ti!il in Exhibit A attached to 
the Resolution of Formation, which by this reference is incor~ted her~i~ 

6. The Board shall hold a public hearing (the "Hearing'~ or;Hhe annexation dt terrjtory to the CFD 
and the proposed Rate and Method of Apportionment a)v6 p.m., or as soon th~after as 
practicable, on June 18, 2020, at the Valley Cen~ Municipal Wauar District, at 2~~ Valley 
Center Road, Valley Center, California. At the heaA(lg\'-t_he Boalid wJH consider and fiylly 
determine whether the public interest, convenience a'f\d hece,gsity,require the annexation of 
territory to the CFO. Should the Board determine to ann terrjtory to the CFD, a special election 
will be held to authorize the levy of the~p~Oial tax in accor-q,_iH~e with the procedures contained in 
Government Code section 53326. If hel~. Ore-2fbposed votin~pr&cedure at the election is 
expected to be a landowner vote with ea~ lan~er-- of recorcl~s~of the close of the Hearing 
having one vote for each acre of land or p ftiln thereof oWR.ed with4n \l,e territory to be annexed to 
the CFO. Ballots for the speQH!li e.lection may. be di~~...t>y·mail or by personal service. At the 
time and place set forth Vfi fQr the Hearin~ aDt il)terestea ~on, including all persons owning 
lands or registered to vote,within t~ proposed'GF@IJ, may appear and be heard. 

7. The District may ~capt advanc6'i ct funds or ~rlt-in-kind from any source, including, but not 
limited to, private persoqs'G1r privAte enl~tfor any. a~thorized purpose, including, but not limited 
to, paying an.y-eost incur~ ~ih~Districiir.!Jpe an~exation of territory to the CFD. The District 
may entef1nto ag agreement witt'l the person or efltity advancing the funds or work-in-kind, to 
repay a+1 ora portion,Qt'tne tu'~ advanced, or to reimburse the person or entity for the value, or 
cos~"whjehever is less, ~f fh.e wo~-ih-kind, as determined by this Board, with or without interest. 

8. The ~tr~ct Secretary is ht3reby direm:~d to cause notice of the public hearing to be given by 
publication~ne time in a ne1NSpaper published in the area of the CFO. The publication shall be 
completed at~ast seven daJs Qefore the date of the public hearing in Section 6. The Secretary 
shall also cause{lotice of~ t)earing to be given to each property owner within the CFD by first 
class mail, postagefrepa1d,)o each such owner's addresses as it appears on the most recent tax 
records of the Distric't..pr ~s otherwise known to the Secretary to be correct. Such mailed notice 
shall be completed not1ess than fifteen days before the date of the public hearing. Each of the 
notices shall be substantially in the form specified in section 53322 of the Act, with the form 
summarizing the provisions hereof hereby specifically approved. 

9. Except as may otherwise be provided by law or by the rate and method of apportionment of the 
special tax for the CFD, all lands owned by any public entity, including the United States, the State 
of California and/or the District, or any departments or political subdivisions thereof, shall be 
omitted from the levy of the Special Tax to be made to cover the costs and expenses of the 
Services and the CFO. In the event that a portion of the property within the CFD shall become for 

2 of 3 



any reason exempt, wholly or in part, from the levy of the special tax, this Board will, on behalf of 
the CFO, increase the levy to the extent necessary upon the remaining property within the CFD 
that is not exempt in order to yield the required revenues to pay for the Services and other annual 
expenses of the CFO, if any, subject to the provisions of the rate and method of apportionment of 
the special tax. 

10. The officers, employees and agents of the District are hereby authorized and directed to do 
any and all things and to execute and deliver any and all documents which they may deem 
necessary or advisable in order to carry out, give effect to and comply wjth the terms and intent of 
this resolution. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Valley enter Fire Protection District on 
the 21 st day of May, 2020 by the following vote: 

Ayes: 
Noes: 
Absent: 
Abstain: 

ATTEST: 

President, Board of Directors 

3 of 3 



STAFF REPORTS 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' PACKET 

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 



May 21, 2020 

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
Administrative Office & Fire Prevention Bureau 

28234 Lilac Road 
Valley Center, CA 92082 

Tel: 760-751-7600 Fax: 760-749-3892 Website: vcfpd.org 

Fire Chiefs Report 
Valley Center Fire Protection District Board 

1 . The Valley Center Fire Department has very limited contact with community 
and has cancelled all community events under the direction of Federal, State 
and County Mandates. Call Volume continues to trend down in percentage. 

2. Internal and External Firefighter-Paramedic Exam Completed: Two openings 
filled April 20, 2020. 

3. Internal and External Engineer's exam completed: Interviews are in the near 
future with no vacancies at this time. 

4. Internal and External Captain's exam in process: Interviews are in the near 
future with no vacancies at this time. 

5. Plymovent installation nearly complete 
6. ALS Program: Ongoing Educational Communication with County HHSA 

regarding the Corona Virus. Mercy Ambulance Awarded North Inland USA 
Contract: M72 in service at Valley Center Fire Station 1. M70 to be placed into 
service at Cal Fire Station 70 on May 22, 2020 

7. Operational Area Update: County Regional Wildland Drill Cancelled 
8. Local and Regional Training: All Regional Training has been moved to 

Computer Based or Webinar Based Training. Local Training is limited to at 
Station training for Probationary employees and new Driver Operators. 

9. Cal Fire Valley Center Battalion: Station 71 is open with 1, Type 3 Engine 3/0 
staffed. 

10. Law Enforcement / Fire lnteragency Operations: Sharing Information on 
COVID-19 and taking care of each other on scene 

11. Land Acquisition: In Escrow and moving toward Phase 1 and Phase 2 testing 
12. CVRA Districting Study has been placed on hold by the Governor's Office. 

Third Public Comment Period May 21, 2020 Suspended. Draft Map v2 
completed, but we will not move forward until the suspension is lifted. 

13. Local Casinos will open on May 22, 2020. 

Fire Station #1 
28234 Lilac Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 

Fire Station #2 
28205 N. Lake Wohlford Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 



• Page2 

VCFPD OPERATIONAL REPORT: April 2020 

on rv nc1 en a a: M th/ l "d tD t 
VCFPD VCFPD VCFPD VCFPD VCFPD VCFPD Auto Aid Auto Aid Total Turnout Travel Response 

Station 1 Station 2 Station 1 Station 2 Admin Admin Received Given Incidents Time Time Time 
E161 E162 RA161 RS162 Command Prevention 

OESWT M72 
Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Unit 90"' 90". 90'" 

Incidents Incidents Incidents Incidents Incidents Incidents Incidents Incidents Responses Percentile Percentile Percentile 

JAN 78 42 79 so 5 3 35 28 156 0:02:03 0:15:46 0:16:27 

FEB 96 47 83 45 7 2 35 29 177 0:02:11 0:16:32 0:18:48 

MAR 82 47 80 49 11 3 26 25 171 0:01:49 0:16:34 0:17:51 

APR 82 37 79 47 5 3 21 16 139 0:02:04 0:13:19 0:15:25 

MAY 
JUN 

JUL 

AUG 

SEP 

OCT 

NOV 

DEC 

Last 
82 47 80 49 11 3 26 25 171 0:01:49 0:16:34 0:17:51 Month 

2019 
Year to 

1033 596 940 806 69 30 598 357 2091 0:1:47 0:16:10 0:16:55 Date 

2020 
Year to 
Date 256 136 242 144 23 8 96 82 504 0:2:09 0:16:34 0:18:37 

% 20% 2% 9% Change 
Total Unit Total Unit 90th 90th 90th 

Mercy Responses Transports Percentile Percentile Percentile 
USA Turnout Travel Response 

Medic 
72 79 61 0:03:55 0:18:22 0:23:24 

Firefighters in the program: 29 
• Firefighter Driver Operators: 1 
• Firefighter Paramedics: 9 
• Firefighter EMTs: 20 
• Fire Explorers: 10 

Apparatus and Equipment: 

• Station 1: E-161 - In Service E-169- In Service Reserve 
M72 - In Service 

• C-1601 In Service 
• C-1602 In Service 
• C-1603 In Service-Reserve Command Vehicle 
• P-1650 In Service 
• P-1651 In Service 



• Page3 

• Station 2: E-162- In Service E-168- In Service Reserve 
RS-162- In Service OES WT62: In Service 

Special Training and Future Events: 

• Planning Group Evacuation Sub-Committee Meeting: Adjourned : TBD 
• Valley Center Fire Safe Council: Next Chipping Day: Delayed Until June or July 
• July 4th: Western Days Chili Cook-off, Parade and Rodeo 
• August, 2020: Wildland Symposium at Community Center and Fire Station 1 
• 3 Valley Center Firefighter-EMT's enrolling in the next Paramedic Academy: 

Cancelled until Further Notice 
• 3 Valley Center Firefighter-Paramedic Interns waiting to complete Delayed 

Clinical and Field. 

Legislative I Political Updates: 

None 

Grants/Awards: 

• SHSGP: 2020 Grant Application: $ 14,150 Structure PPE 
• UASI: 2020 Grant Application $ 4800 for Succession Training: Approved 
• County Neighborhood Reinvestment Grant Application: $68,000. Plymovent 

systems are Installed and operational at Fire Station 1 and 2. 
• FEMA and CAL OES Grant Applications processed for COVID-19 Related 

Expenses. 

Significant Incidents/Station Activities: 

• Structure Fire: Pool Pump Fire next to a structure: Cypress Point Drive 
• Structure Fire: Attic Fire, Pauma Heights: Electrical 
• Rescue Vehicle Traffic Collision: Truck and Horse Trailer vs Car: Lilac at Valley 

Center Road 
• Vehicle Fire: Lake Wohlford Road: Manx with VW Engine Fire 

Trauma Intervention Program m P): 

• 2 TIP responses for the month of April to Valley Center. TIP will not respond to 
the scene until COVID-19 Mandate is lifted. They are using a protocol to respond 
by phone. 

Josef G. Napier 
Fire Chief, Valley Center Fire Protection District, 



Community Risk Reduction Division 
Fire Marshal's Report 
April 2020 
Significant Events since last report: 

• Another "chimney" fire - Pauma Heights 
• Oakvale debris cleanup 
• Pallet Yard 
• South Cole Grade code enforcement 
• Guejito code enforcement 

Operations with the CRR Division: 
• Weed Abatement/OSI: 

a All public facing work is on hold due to COVID concerns. 
o Still taking calls and organizing for weed season 
o Did a couple "facetime" inspections 
a Spending some time working software model 
a Firesafe Council working on grant for enterprise version of GIS tools 

• Plan reviews completed: 
o 5 Residential (New+ Additions). 
a 2 Fire Sprinklers 
a O Commercial plan review 

• Inspections: 
o 4 Overhead/Hydro 
a 4 code enforcement 
a 1 Smoke detector installation/check 
a 1 Fire Alarm installation 
a 7 Fire Final 
a O Knox/Opticom opened, 0 closed. 
a Pulsepoint: 7667 followers 2871 with CPR alerts enabled 

• Volunteers 
a Volunteer program is suspended until the COVID crisis health orders are lifted 
o Volunteers are working remotely on a video outreach program. 



NEW BUSINESS 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' PACKET 

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 



RESOLUTION 2020-19 

CFO 2008-1- Public Hearing 

Property APN: 186-230-18-00 

Property Address: 13661 Old Rd. 

Acreage: .99 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
Administrative Office & Fire Prevention Bureau 

28234 Lilac Road 
Valley Center, CA 92082 

Tel: 760-751-7600 Fax: 760-749-3892 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-19 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the annexation of described territory.i6 ~e Community 
Facilities District 2008-01 (the"CFD") was submitted to a vote by the landowners 
of the real property located within the jurisdictional 11/H_ .. " ....... u. ies of the CFO on 
April 16, 2020; and 

WHEREAS, one (1) vote (1 vote per: ere) was cast by a roQer mail ballot 
in favor of the levy of special taxes withi ftdescribe territory oNttaCFD; and 

WHEREAS, a sufficient-number of vo es,.yv. / cast in favor of levying 
special taxes within the CFO; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE I 
The results of the election as suffic I )s within the CFO are 
hereby certified. 

PASSED, · ,PROVED.. AND A PTED by the Board of Directors of the 
Valley Ce~ter Frr, Prote. ction-Oistrict, at c\_r'e~.1ularly scheduled Board Meeting 
thereof, this 21 st d May, 2620 ey·a-unan'f{lious vote. 

Fire Station #72 
28234 Lilac Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 

V 

Fire Station #73 
28205 N. Lake Wohlford Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 



40100 Ta>ees 
40200 CF0-200<l-1 

40300 CFD-2008-01 

40400 

40500 

40502 

40600 

40700 

40701 

40801 

40804 

40810 

40820 

405D1 

40900 

409D1 

409D2 

4D9D3 

4D904 

40830 

40831 

40802 C 

40803 C 

Total 

(Draft 1) 

3Vehlcte 

A 

ram 

Valley Center Fire Protection District FY 2020-2021 
(Draft 2) 

103% 

$299139.06 302 584.48 101% 

$104 919.56 $107 174.75 102% 

$23 000.00 $25,757.30 ($2 757,30) 112% 

$42 ODD.OD $33,366.17 $8,633.83 79% 

$96,132.00 $56077.00 $40,055.00 58% 

$14 500.00 15,260.40 IPll<l • O 105% 

$45,000.00 $50,152.00 1$5, 152.001 111% 

$18,000.00 $4 875.00 $13,125.00 27% 

$1 ,500.00 $11903.50 1t.10 •o> so 794% 

$2500,00 $0.00 $2500,00 0% 

$15,000.00 $9,003.48 $5,998.52 60% 

$250.00 $1 007.50 lt7,7 60 403% 

$130 000.00 $108,332.97 $21,667.03 83% 

$2000.00 $1 SOD.DO $500.00 75% 

$2,000.00 $178,00 $1,82.4.00 9% 

$4842.00 0.00 $4,842.00 0% 

$13,772.00 $0.D0 $13172.00 0% 

$19 500,00 $88,419.00 fl.4U1900 351% 

$3,300.00 $2 878,50 $821.50 81% 

$19,800.00 $5198,00 $14,404.00 27% 

$15 000.00 $11,248.88 $3,753.14 75% 

$5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0% 

eratln Revenue $3 057 416.11 TotalO ratin Revenue 

Page 1 

Revenue 
$1,673,387.82 $64 361.07 

$594,292.13 $22 857.39 4% 
$305, 121.84 $5,982.7 8 2% 
$110,500.00 $5,580.44 5% 

$24,516.20 $1,516.20 7% 
$0.00 -$42,000.00 -100% 
$0.00 -$96,132.00 -100% 

$15,260.40 $760.40 5% 
$48,000.00 $3,000.00 7% 

$7,000.00 -$11 ,000.00 -61% 
$4,000.00 $2,500.00 167% 
$2,500.00 $0.00 0% 

$15,000.00 .00 0% 
$800.00 $550.00 220% 

$130,000.00 SO.OD 0% 
$10,500.00 $8 500.00 425% 

$0.00 -$2 000.00 -100% 
$4,880.00 $38.00 1% 

$13,738.00 -$34 ,00 0% 
$20,000.00 $500.00 3% 

$3,300.00 SO.OD 0% 
$12,000.00 -$7 BOO.OD -39% 
$20,000.00 $5 000.00 33% 
$10,000.00 $5.000.00 100% 

$3,024,796.39 -S32.619.72 -1% 



40401 

3010D 

3D12D 

5D0D 

5000D 

50001 

50002 

50003 

500D3 

500D4 

50005 

50008 

50009 

(Draft 1) 

CFC2008-1 Interest 

Mlt atlon Fee.5 Ca Ital ,ru:ilture 

Mif ation Interest 

Total Non 

Valley Center Fire Protection District FY 2020-2021 
(Draft 2) 

$1 242.00 $1.424.48 $182.481 115% 

$443.714.22 $263 3D1.65 $180,412.57 59% 

$11.000.DD $14.98D.12 11,JN!lti 136% 

eratin Revenue $455 956.ZZ Total Non Operating Revenue 

Total Revenue $3 513 372.33 Total Revenue 

Total Personnel, Maintenance and Operating Expenses $3 050 953.14 

$443 714.ZZ 

$3.494,667.36 

$6,462.97 

Administrative Personnel F/Y 2019/Z0Z0 

Fire Chief $1D1.8D3.14 $88.816.00 $12 987.14 87% 

Division Chief - $93 636.00 $73 827.00 $19 809.00 79% 

$93 636.00 $85,184.90 $8 451.1D 91% 

Battalion Chief• Fire Marshal $55 482.45 $50.235.0D $5.247.45 91% 

Administrative C taln-

Administrative Assistant $40 995.92 1166.D8 llTO 10 100% 

Bookkee er $23.850.13 $21 ,065.60 $2.784.33 88% 

Administration Heaflhcare Benefits $28 560.00 $4 522.72 $24 037.28 16% 

Administration Vacation and Sick Leave Pa ut $13.280.D0 $0.D0 $13.280.00 0% 

Page2 

$1,250.00 $8.00 1% 
$316,000.00 -$127,714.22 -29% 

$9,000.00 -$2,000.00 -18% 

$326,250.00 -$129 706.22 -28% 

$3,351,046.39 -$162,325.94 -5% 

$3,028,957.05 -$21,996.09 -1% 
$316,000.00 -$127,714.22 -29% 

$3,344,957 .05 -$149,710.31 -4% 
6,089.34 

F/Y Z0Z0/2021 

$103,839.20 $2,036.06 2% 
$95.508.72 $1,872.72 2% 

$0.00 -$93,636.00 -100% 
$82,000.00 $26 517.55 48% 

$0.00 $0.00 NIA 
$41,815.84 $819.92 2% 
$24,327.13 $477.00 2% 
$33,000.00 $4,440.00 16% 

$0.00 -$13,260.00 -100% 
$380,490.89 



50100 

50101 

50105 

50102 

50108 

50103 

50109 

5010. 

5020 

50200 

50220 

5100 

51007 

51005 

5100. 

51003 

51001 

51008 

51009 

51010 

51002 

(Draft 1) 

en1 

Valley Center Fire Protection District FY 2020-2021 
(Draft 2) 

$592.619.70 $418 071 .06 $1 7' 5-48.M 71% 

$361 255.18 $288.758.20 $72 496.98 80% 

$279951 .12 $109 088.53 $170 862.59 39% 

$231 50..00 , ,11e1.n, 120% 

$0.00 $0.00 #DIV/0! 

$0.00 $0.00 #DIV/DI 

$0.00 &0.00 #DIV/0! 

$116000.00 $175.089.73 s~voev n , 151% 

F/Y 2019/2020 

150000.00 $101.414.92 $48.585.06 68% 
d Emp\oyee Assistance 

130000.00 $173.555.67 3 555.671 

nse 
Total Personnel E enses 2.31 U U4 

Administrative services F/Y 2019/2020 

$6,500.00 $5 696.55 03.45 88% 

rades $2.000.00 $2,187.23 109% 

Sf 500.00 $689.45 46% 

$12.000.00 $7171 .50 60% 

Service Awards • Commendations 1,000.00 $497.87 50% 

Recruttment Announcements $500.00 $1 ,9'2.00 388% 

15.000.00 $5 287.39 35% 

enses $2 000.00 $4.369.00 218% 

$7,500.00 $4.247.38 S3 252.62 57% 

Total Administrative Service E enses 4&000,00 

Page3 

$604,472.09 $11 852.39 2% 
$368,480.28 $7,225.10 2% 
$285,550.14 $5,599.02 2% 
$235,872.00 $4 368,00 2% 

$93,636.00 $93 638,00 NIA 
$0.00 $0.00 NIA 
$0.00 $0.00 NIA 

$134,744.64 $18,744.64 16% 
$1,722,755.16 

F/Y 2020/2021 

$155,000.00 $5 000.00 3% 
$160,000,00 $30,000.00 23% 
$315,000,0D NIA 

$2,418,246.05 $105 692.41 5% 

F/Y 2020/2021 

$6,500.00 $0.00 0% 
$2,500.00 $500.00 25% 
$1,500.00 $0.00 0% 

$10,000.00 -$2,000.00 · 17% 
$1,000.00 $0,00 0% 
$1,800.00 $1 300.00 260% 

$10,000.00 -$5,000.00 -33% 
$2,600.00 $600.00 30% 

$10,000.00 $2 500.00 33% 

$45,900.00 



L---
5110 Contract aervtces 

51101 

51102 

51103 

51104 

51105 

51106 

51107 

51108 

51109 

51110 

51111 

51112 

51113 

51114 

51115 

51116 

51117 

Total Contract Service E 

(Draft 1) 

Valley Center Fire Protection District FY 2020-2021 
(Draft 2) 

$600.00 $835.60 108% 

$28 020.00 $32 647.35 117% 

$13 000.00 $11.570.00 89% 

$0.00 $12.00 #OIV/01 

$8 700.00 $6 124.05 70% 

$5 000.00 $476.50 10% 

0.00 $598.50 ISl~D,li !,Q #OIV/01 

$8 600.00 $14132.08 B310~ 164% 

8 310.00 $5,071.25 $3,238.75 81% 

$10,000.00 $8 030.00 $870.00 80% 

$4 500.00 $4 380.00 $120.00 87% 

U .500.00 $2 864.40 $515.80 85% 

$500.00 $0.00 $500.00 11% 

S8.ooo.oo $10 74328 ,, / 4321 119% 

$15 400.00 $15.204.00 $186.00 88% 

$86132.00 $72.089.00 $24.033.00 75% 

enses $211,262.00 

Page4 

I - _,,. '. 

F/Y 2020/2021 

$600.00 $0.00 0% 
$36,252.00 $8,232.00 29% 
$12,000.00 -$1,000.00 -8% 

$0.00 $0.00 NIA 
$8,700.00 $0.00 0% 
$4,600.00 -$400.00 -8% 
$1,080.00 $1,080.00 NIA 
$9,060.00 $460.00 5% 
$8,400.00 $90.00 1% 

$10.000.00 $0.00 0% 
$4,500.00 $0.00 0% 
$3.500.00 $0.00 0% 

$0.00 -$500.00 -100% 
$10,000.00 $1.000.00 11% 
$15,500.00 $100.00 1% 

$0.00 -$96132.00 -100% 
$9.000.00 $9 000.00 

$133,192.00 -$78 070.00 -37% 



51201 

51202 

51203 

512D4 

51205 

51206 

51207 

51208 

51209 

51210 

51211 

51212 

51213 

Total Communi 

(Draft 1) 

Valley Center Fire Protection District FY 2020-2021 
(Draft 2) 

$1 000.00 $0.DD s, .000.00 0% 

$500.DO $216.47 $283.53 43% 

$1 500.00 $152.37 $1 347.83 10% 

$2 DOD.OD 69% 

$2,D36.DD 0% 

$500.00 0% 

$1 800.00 21 .26 74% 

$500.00 $0.00 $500.00 0% 

1,000.00 $489.38 $530.84 47% 

$500.00 $354.39 $145.61 71% 

$2 340.00 $2 340.00 SO.OD 100% 

$642.00 $642.00 $0,00 100% 

$1 ,000.00 $150,11 $849.89 15% 

Total Communl1y Risk 
Risk Reduction EK enses $15111.00 Reduction ensas 

Page 5 

$1,000.00 $0,00 0% 
$500.00 $0.00 0% 

$1,500.00 $0.00 0% 
$2,000.00 $0,00 0% 

$0.00 -$2,036,00 -100% 
$0.00 -$500,00 -100% 
$0.00 -$1 600.00 -100% 

$250.00 - 250.00 -50% 
$500.00 -$500.00 -50% 
$500.00 $0.00 0% 

$2,340.00 $0.00 0% 
$642.00 $0,00 0% 

$1 ,000.00 $0.00 0% 

$10,232.00 -$4,886.00 -32% 



51301 

51302 

51307 

51308 

51325 

51326 

51319 

51320 

51318 

51317 

51322 

51323 

51310 

51311 

51304 

51305 

51313 

51314 

51330 

(Draft 1) 

Fire Station 1 Water 

Fire Station 2 Water 

Fire Station 1 SOG&E 

Fire Station 2 SOG&E 

Fire Station 1 Pr ane 

Fire Station 2 Pr ane 

Fire Station 1 Se le Service 

F.., station z se lcSeMCe 

Fire station 1 HVAC Service 

Fire Sta11on z HVAC Service 

Fire station 1 Generator Service / Maintenance / Re air 
Fire Station 2 Generator Service I Maintenance I Re air 

Fire Station 1 Pest Control/ Vector Control 

Fire Station 2 Pest Control/ Vector Control 

Fire Station 1 Modular Buildi s Contract 

Valley Center Fire Protection District FY 2020-2021 
(Draft 2) 

$10 000.00 $8,687.32 $1 312.68 87% 

$1D 000.00 921.03 $5,078.97 49% 

$8 D00.00 $5,386.01 $813,99 90% 

$8,000.0D $4 032.29 $1 .987.71 87% 

3 ODO.DO $1.793.98 $1 208.02 60% 

$3 500.00 $1 ,871.62 $1 628.38 53% 

$17,000.00 $12 803.32 $4,198.68 75% 

$14,000.00 $7,895.53 $8 304.47 55% 

$3 DOD.OD $649.03 $2,350.97 22% 

$1 ,500.00 $1 088.52 $411 .48 73% 

$415.00 $0.00 $415.00 0% 

$415.00 $0.00 $415.00 0% 

$1,000.00 $795.00 80% 

$1 000.00 $457.00 48% 

$850.00 SO.DD 0% 

$65D.OO SO.OD 0% 

$925.00 $518.00 56% 

925,00 $583.00 $382.00 61% 

$8 300.00 $8,025.20 $274.80 97% 

Total FIJ'9 Faci · E enses SH zao.oo 

Page6 

$10,000.00 $0.00 0% 
$10,000.00 $0.00 0% 

$2,500.00 -$3,500.00 -58% 
$2,500.00 -$3 500.00 -58% 
$3,000.00 $0.00 0% 
$3,500.00 0.00 0% 

$17,000.00 0.00 0% 
$13,000.00 -$1,000.00 -7% 

$3,000.00 $0.00 0% 
$2,000.00 $500.00 33% 

$415.00 $0.00 0% 
$415.00 $0.00 0% 
$500.00 -$500.00 -50% 
$500.00 -$500.00 -50% 
$650.00 $0.00 0% 
$650.00 $0.00 0% 
$925.00 $0.00 0% 
$925.00 $0.00 0% 

$8,300.00 $0.00 0% 

$79,780.00 -$8,500.00 -10% 



51404 

51407 

51406 ctlons 
51401 

51402 

51403 

51405 

5150 ration• 

51501 essor Maintenance Contract 

51502 

51503 Fireline Meal E 

51504 SHSGP Grant PPE • Slruclure 

51505 SHSGP Gran! PPE - Wildland 

51506 Grant - SCBA E ul ment 

51506 SCBA Mainlenance. Re air and Calibration 

51509 SCBA Mask Flt Tesl, Maintenance Re air 

51510 Turnouts / Structure PPE 

51511 Station Unifonns 

51512 llllldland PPE 

(Draft 1) 

Valley Center Fire Protection District FY 2020-2021 
(Draft 2) 

$36 500.00 $33,783.55 93% 

$20 000.00 $34,819.65 174% 

$20,000.00 $20 317.10 102% 

$2,000.00 $4,544.91 227% 

$8,000.00 $5,912.40 74% 

$300.00 $446.68 148.881 149% 

$5,000.00 $3,704.54 1.295.46 74% 

$91100.00 

F/Y 2019/2020 

$4000.00 S0.00 $4000.00 0% 

$800,00 $0.00 $800,00 0% 

$3 000.00 $2 534.59 $485.41 84% 

$10,000.00 $1 438.72 SB 56328 14% 

$3,000.00 $3,000,00 SO.DO 100% 

$0.00 SO.OD $0.00 #DIV/01 

$2500.00 $1,40326 $1 096,74 56% 

$250,00 $157.48 $92,52 63% 

$10,000.00 $10 000.00 $0.00 100% 

14 000.00 $10,382.55 $3 617.45 74% 

$2 000.00 $1,400.00 $000,00 70% 

$48 SS0.00 

Page7 

$38,000.00 $1 500.00 4% 
$25,000.00 $5,000.00 25% 
$20,000.00 0.00 0% 

$5,000.00 $3,000.00 150% 
$5,000.00 -$3 000.00 -38% 

$300.00 $0.00 0% 
$8,000.00 $3,000.00 60% 

$101,300.00 $9,500.00 10% 

FIY 2020/2021 

$4,000.00 $0.00 0% 
$0.00 -$800.00 -100% 

$3,000.00 $0,00 0% 
$14,150.00 $4150.00 42% 

$0.00 -$3 000.00 -100% 
$0,00 $0.00 NIA 
$0.00 -$2 500,00 -100% 
$0.00 -$250.00 -100% 

$5,000.00 -$5,000.00 -50% 
$12,000.00 -$2000.00 -14% 

$0.00 -$2,000.00 -100% 

$38,150,00 -$10,200.00 -21% 



51601 

51602 

51603 

51604 

51605 

51606 

51807 

51606 

51609 

51610 

51611 

51612 

51613 

6170 

51700 

51701 

51702 

51703 

51704 

51705 

51706 

51707 

(Draft 1) 

rations 

Total Traini E 

Communications 

Valley Center Fire Protection District FY 2020-2021 
(Draft 2) 

$4500.00 $1,906.00 $2,592.00 42% 

$7 650.00 $1 620.00 $6,030.00 23% 

$500,00 $0.00 $500.00 0% 

$7,500.00 $7 315.00 $185.00 98% 

$1,500.00 $1,683.55 il&HS 112% 

$6,500.00 $4,025.06 $2,474.94 62% 

$3 ODO.DO $240,00 $2,780.00 6% 

$2,600.00 $0.00 $2,600.00 0% 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 #DIV/DI 

$1 ,000.00 $484.69 S515.31 48% 

$1 ,500.00 $722.29 $777.71 48% 

$0,00 $3,000.00 r$l 000 OD #DIV/DI 

•nses $36 660.00 Total Tralnln E■ enses 

F/Y 2019/2020 

County Subsidy for Mercy Dispatch: North County Dispatch 
JPA $42 ODD.DO $32.466.17 $9,533.63 77% 

$115 000.00 $116 468.42 ., q,a 4:1 101% 

$0.00 $0,00 $0,00 #DIV/01 

$3 000.00 $3 ODO.DO so.co 100% 

$0.00 $0.00 $0,00 #DIV/DI 

$400.00 $0.00 $400.00 0% 

RCS Communication Connection Fees $11,626.00 $10.530.00 $1 ,098.00 91% 

RCS Communication P er Connection Fees $400.00 $0.00 $,100,00 0% 

Toi.Ill Communications E nses $172 42&.00 

Page 8 

$4,500.00 $0.00 0% 
$0.00 -$7,850.00 -100% 

$500.00 $0.00 0% 
$7,500.00 $0.00 0% 
$1,500.00 $0.00 0% 
$6,500.00 $0.00 0% 
$1,500.00 -$1,500.00 -50% 
$2,000.00 -$800.00 -29% 

$0.00 $0.00 N/A 
$1,000.00 $0,00 0% 
$1,500.00 $0.00 0% 

$0.00 $0.00 N/A 
$2,800.00 $2,800.00 NIA 

29,300.00 -$7,350.00 -20% 

F/Y 2020/2021 

$0.00 -$42,000.00 -100% 
$120,000.00 $5,000.00 4% 

$4,000.00 $4,000.00 NIA 
$4,500.00 $1,500.00 50% 

$0.00 $0.00 NIA 
$6,000.00 $5,600.00 1400% 

$12,000.00 $372.00 3% 
$400.00 $0.00 0% 

$146,900.00 -$25,528.00 -15% 



51801 

51802 

51803 Carcnac Monitors CartbraUon and Re Ir 

Total Emer •nc M"dlcal Service E 

6190 Membershl s and Associations 

51901 SanOi o count Fire Chiefs Sedion Membersh s 

519D2 NFPA 

51903 IAFC 

51904 CSOA 

51905 POST Membersh -Pow Wea ns & Gear CSFA 

51906 FDAC 

51907 Costco Membershl 

51908 Val Center Chamber of Convneree 

51909 International Code CouncU 

Total Memborshl 

(Draft 1) 

Valley Center Fire Protection District FY 2020-2021 
(Draft 2) 

$500.DD $0.00 ssoo.oo 0% 

$11 500.00 $12 952.00 $1 •~2.00 113% 

$3,500.00 $3500.00 $0.00 100% 

enses $16,SDD.DD 

F/Y 2D19/202D 

$600.00 $274.00 $326.00 46% 

$2.000.00 $150.00 $1 850.00 8% 
$254.DD $260.DD $!\Om 102% 

$6,800.00 7.667.DD Sttt?OOJ 113% 

$360.00 $195.00 $165.DD 54% 
$412.50 $0.00 $412.50 0% 
$300.DD $180.00 $120.DD 60% 
$150.DD $150.00 SO.DD 100% 
$135,00 0.00 $135,DD 0% 

nses $11,011.50 

Total Personnel, Maintenance 
$3,080983.14 and o eratln E enses 

Page9 

$500.00 $0.00 0% 
$10,500.00 -$1 ,000.00 -9% 

$3,500.00 $0.00 0% 

$14,500,00 -$1,000,00 -6% 

FfY 2020/2021 

$750.00 $150.00 25% 
$1,600.00 -$400.00 -20% 

$260.00 $6.00 2% 
$7,667.00 $867.00 13% 

$180.00 -$180.00 -50% 
$415.00 $2.50 1% 
$300,00 $0.00 0% 
$150.00 $0.00 0% 
$135.00 $0.00 0% 

$11,457.00 $445.50 4% 

$3,028,957,05 -$21,996.09 -1% 



(Draft 1) 

15800 - New Station ConsuHI 

15300 • Command Vehicle 

15300 • lnvesl ator Vehicle 

15900 - Fire station Securi S· stems 

15910 - Fire Station Se tic f: anslon 

15830 • Fl,. Slalion Electrical LEO Conversion 

Valley Center Fire Protection District FY 2020-2021 
(Draft 2) 

$0.00 $1).00 #DIV/01 

$8,820.00 $2180,0D 80% 

$98,714.00 $0.22 100% 

$104,222.27 $1 777.73 98% 

$80 000.00 0% 

$10,992.99 $79,007.01 12% 

$0.00 0.00 #OIV/01 

$0.00 $0.00 #DIV/01 

$37 552.39 $22 447.81 83% 

$0,00 $0,00 #DIV/01 

$3,000.00 S0.00 100% 

Total Mllfgatlon and C1plt1I 
Total Mttl atlon and Ca I Outla Ex enses $-&43714.22 OUllo E IRH8 

Vehicle Re racement Schedule FIY 2019/202D 

Page 10 

$125,000.00 $125000.00 NIA 
$11,000.00 $0.00 0% 

$0.00 -$98,714.22 -100% 
$0.00 -$106 000.00 -100% 

$90,000.00 $0.00 0% 
$90,000.00 $0.00 0% 

$0.00 $0,00 NIA 
$0.00 $0.00 NIA 
$0.00 -$60,000.00 -100% 
$0.00 $0.00 NIA 
$0.00 -$3,000.00 -100% 

$316,000.00 -$127 714.22 -29% 

FIY 2D2Dl2D21 



Valley Center Fire Protection District FY 2020-2021 
(Draft 2) 

20 sets Wlldland PPE Com leted 

(Draft 1) Page 11 



IAFF Local 5187 

Date: May 16, 2020 

To: Valley Center Fire Protection District Board (VCFPD) and Fire Chief Josef Napier 

From: The Valley Center Firefighters Association (VCFA,) IAFF local 5187 

RE: Request to open into formal negotiations to enact the first ever VCFA/VCFPD Memorandum of 

Understanding 

Dear Board Members and Chief Napier, 

Pursuant to the passing of VCFPD resolution 2020-17 identifying the Valley Center Firefighters 

Association (VCFA) as the recognized labor group for the Valley Center Firefighters, IAFF Local 5187 and 

having received a confirmatory vote of the membership affirming that they (the members) support the 

VCFA as their bargaining group and, after waiting the required 30 days to allow for any opposing group 

to be recognized we, the VCFA, request to open into a formal meet and confer bargaining process to 

negotiate a Memorandum of Understanding between the VCFA and the VCFPD. We request to open 

into negotiations as soon as can be reasonably accommodated by the two groups, but after May 18, 

2020, with the intent of finalizing negotiations prior to July 1, 2020. The ground rules for the negotiation 

process to be discussed between the chosen representatives at their earliest convenience. 

Kindest Regards, 

t~~~~ 
Thomas S. Duncan, President 

Valley Center Firefighters Association, IAFF Local 5187 



IAFF Local 5187 

Date: May 13, 2020 

To: Valley Center Fire Protection District Board 

From: Valley Center Firefighters Association (VCFA) 

RE: Ratification of the VCFA as the unit bargaining group 

Dear VCFPD Board members, 

Pursuant to the District Resolution 2020-17, acknowledging the Valley Center Firefighters Association as 

the recognized bargaining unit for the group, this letter will serve to provide the required ratification 

vote of the membership. The VCFA membership voted unanimously to support Local 5187 as the 

bargaining group. We look forward to the upcoming negotiations process. 

Kindest Regards, 

Thomas S. Duncan, President 

Valley Center Firefighters Association 

IAFF Local 5187 



IAFF Local 5187 

Date: May 13, 2020 

To: Public Employees Relations Board 

From: Valley Center Firefighters Association (VCFA) 

RE: Ratification of the VCFA as the unit bargaining group 

Dear PERB, 

Pursuant to the District Resolution 2020-17, acknowledging the Valley Center Firefighters Association as 

the recognized bargaining unit for the group, this letter will serve to provide the required ratification 

vote of the membership. The VCFA membership voted unanimously to support Local 5187 as the 

bargaining group. 

Kindest Regards, 

l~~b~~ 
Thomas S. Duncan, President 

Valley Center Firefighters Association 

IAFF Local 5187 



Valley Center Fire Protection District 

Prepared by: Josef G. Napier £)) 
Title: Fire Chief (V., 

Approved by: Pending Board Action 

Staff Report 

SUBJECT: Squad and 4/0 Engine Deployment Options 

Meeting Date: 05/21/2020 

Agenda: Action Item 
Location: General Board Meeting 

RECOMMENDATION: It is the recommendation of the Fire Chief that the Valley Center Fire Protection 
District Board of Directors selects Option 1 deployment model as a result of the removal of the Mercy/ 
Valley Center Fire Medic from Squad 162 to accommodate the staffing on Mercy Ambulance Medic 70. 
On May 22, 2020, Mercy ambulance will establish an ALS transport ambulance at Cal Fire/ County Fire 
Station 70 on Highway 76 near Valley Center Road near Rincon Reservation. Option 1 has a neutral fiscal 
impact and allows the Firefighter-EMT from the squad to move to Engine 162 to continue to provide all 
risk response to Valley Center and the surrounding tribal areas. Using Option 1, the 4th Firefighter-EMT on 
Engine 162 provides an extra element of safety during firefighting and rescue operations while adding 
the flexibility at the Captain's discretion to cross staff the Squad for deployment with Engine 162 or E161 
when the need arises. This extra flexibility and safety will benefit our community and surrounding tribal 
communities until the time we can fiscally afford to re-staff Squad 162 with a Firefighter-Paramedic. 

PRIOR BOARD ACTION: On April 16, 2020 the Valley Center Fire Protection District Board of Directors 
had a discussion under new business related to the loss of an ALS Ambulance on April 1, 2020. The 
impact of that loss is being felt in the way of increased response times and the decrease of availability of 
our own ALS Ambulance for our community and surrounding tribal communities. An ADHOC committee 
was formed by President Bell consisting of Director Wold, Fire Chief Joe Napier, Division Chief Jeff 
Chumbley and Battalion Chief Jim Davidson to meet with Mercy Ambulance and look at the issues 
globally to solve our immediate transport capacity problem. 

STATEMENT ON THE SUBJECT: The Valley Center Board ADHOC Committee met with Rick Roesch and 
Jesse Torres from Mercy Ambulance on May 7, 2020 and had an open, transparent discussion of 
response time issues, deployment issues and ambulance transport capacity issues. During the meeting, it 
was concluded that the only way to solve the immediate transport capacity issue is to add an additional 
ambulance to the system. The ADHOC committee with Mercy Ambulance further discussed the options of 



deploying an Ambulance at Cal Fire/ County Fire Station 70 or at Valley Center Fire Station 2 utilizing the 
existing Squad 162 personnel. It was stated by Mercy Ambulance that during this COVID-19 pandemic, 
the Mercy Ambulance could not economically afford to deploy an additional ambulance for the system 
without utilizing the Firefighter-Paramedic salary on the Valley Center Squad which Mercy Ambulance 
pays for in our public-private partnership. On May 9, 2020 Rick Roesch notified Fire Chief Joe Napier of 
the decision by Mercy Ambulance to staff an additional ALS Ambulance at Cal Fire/ County Fire Station 
70. 

FISCAL IMPACT: The overall fiscal Impact of all options takes into consideration the cost of personnel 
facilities impact and vehicle operating expenses such as fuel, repairs and maintenance. 

OPTION 1: Cross staff Squad 162 in the dispatch system with E162 as a BLS Rescue Resource unless 
needed during a critical up-staff event. Place the Firefighter-EMT on E162 in a 4/0 staffing configuration 
to run all risk responses as an ALS resource. 

*Fiscal Impact: Neutral to small budget reduction in fuel maintenance and facility impact. $10,464 

OPTION 2: Leave Squad 162 in service and use any available funding from the FY. 2020-2021 Budget to 
keep the same deployment and response model. 

*Fiscal Impact: Budget Increase: $155,417.04 

CONCLUSION: The Mission and Core Values of the Valley Center Fire Protection District are a direct 
reflection of our ability to best serve our community and surrounding tribal communities by providing the 
highest level of Fire, Rescue and Advanced Life Support Capability in the most fiscally responsible way. It 
also commissions us to establish partnerships to seamlessly serve when the need arises through shared 
deployable resources and automatic and mutual aid agreements. The Fire Chief and Staff have weighted 
all of the possible options that have been established during the ADHOC committee and Mercy 
Ambulance meeting and have concluded the best course of action is to implement Option 1 no later than 
May 22, 2020. This will leave the squad in position at Fire Station 2 as a crossed staffed or up-staffed 
resource when the need arises and add an element of flexibility while maintaining an element of safety 
on Fires, Rescues and Medical Emergencies by utilizing a 4/0 staffing model on Engine 162. 




